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Irwin M. Zalkin, Esq., (#89957)
Devin M. Storey, Esq. (#234271)
Michael J. Kinslow, Esq. (#238310
THE ZALKIN LAW FIRM, P.C.
12555 High Bluff Drive, Suite 260
San Diego, CA 92130

Tel: 858-259-3011

Fax: 858/259-3015

Attorney for Plaintiffs

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FOR THE COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO

John Dorman, Individually, and Joel Case No: 37-2010-00092450-CU-PO-CTL

Gamboa, Individually,

Plaintiffs,
vs.
PLAINTIFFS NOTICE OF
Defendant Doe 1, La Jolla Church; LODGMENT IN SUPPORT OF
Defendant Doe 2, Linda Vista Church; MOTION TO AMEND TO ALLEGE
Defendant Doe 3, Supervisory Organization; PUNITIVE DAMAGES
Defendant Doe 4, Perpetrator; and Does 5
through 100,
Date: 12-2-11
Defendants. Time: 10:30 a.m.
Judge: Steven R. Denton
Dept: C-73

Mt et v st vt St g gt gt gt gt rmgat vt e et st et st e e vt N ot vt gt vt gt “mage

1
PLAINTIFFS NOTICE OF LODGMENT IN SUPPORT OF MOTION TO AMEND TO
ALLEGE PUNITIVE DAMAGES




L= T e T S

| NS T 5 T N TR G T N TR 6 SN N TR 5 TR N B = S S N T . e e i e e
= T .« Y N Y N =~ T - - T T = U O, T - S . R o R -

Plaintiffs hereby lodge the following documents with their Motion to Amend their Complaint to

Allege Punitive Damages:

Exhibit 1:

Exhibit 2:

Exhibit 3;

Exhibit 4:

Exhibit 5:

Exhibit 6:

Exhibit 7:

A true and correct copy of a letter dated January 28, 1994 and addressed from “Spanish, La
Jolla Congregation” to “Watchtower Bible & Tract Society.” This letter was produced in
discovery in the above-entitled action and is Bates Numbered WT000012.

True and correct copies of pages 14, 15,16, 17,18, 19,20, 21, 22, 44 and 45 of the deposition
of Dennis Palmer.

True and correct copies of pages 15, 16, 18, 24, 25,48, 51, 52, 78, 81, 82, 83, 85, 86, 89, 90,
91, 92, 104, 105, 106, 107, 108, 109, 110, 124, 133, 134, 135, 137, 138, 139, 140, and 141
of the deposition of Gonzalo Campos.

True and correct copies of pages 12, 13, 14,17, 18, 19, 21, 24, 32, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, and 42
of the deposition of Ramon Preciado.

A true and correct copy of a letter from the Service Committee of the Body of Elders of the
Playa Pacifica Spanish Congregation (formerly La Jolla Spanish Congregation) dated March
29, 1995. This letter was produced to Plaintiffs in discovery in the above-captioned action.
The letter was originally written in Spanish, and the copy produced was a poor quality copy.
Plaintiffs have therefore also included in this Exhibit a certified Spanish to English translation
of the document provided by Defense Counsel.

True and correct copies of pages 35, 36, 37, 38, 39, 40, 41, and 42 of the cieposition of John
Dorman.

A true and correct copy of a June 9, 1995 letter titled “Notificacion de Expulsion o
Desasociacion.” This document was produced to Plaintiffs during the discovery process.
Originally, the document was heavily redacted, however more complete versions have since
been produced. Included within Exhibit 7 are an original version of the document drafted in
Spanish. Also included are two certified Spanish to English translations. The first translation
was commissioned by Plaintiffs, and only contains the translated form letter. The second
translation was provided to Plaintiffs by Defense Counsel and included a translation of only
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Exhibit 8:

Exhibit 9:

Exhibit 10:
Exhibit 11:

Exhibit 12:

Exhibit 13:

Exhibit 14:

Exhibit 15:

the content added to the form letter. Between the two translations, the entirety of this Exhibit
is presented in English.

True, correct and redacted copies of pages 10, 11, 12, 13, 14, 15, and 16 of the deposition of
John Doe taken in this action. John Doe is not the true name of the deponent, but is instead
a fictitious name adopted by Plaintiffs to protect the identify of John Doe, who was sexually
assaulted by Gonzalo Campos.

True and correct copies of pages 28, 29, 30, 31, 36, 37, 38, 40, 41 and 42 of the deposition of
Jesus Montijo.

True and correct copies of pages 28, 29, 34 and 35 of the deposition of Justino Diaz.

A true and correct copy of a letter written on letterhead of the Playa Pacifica Spanish
Congregation and addressed to “Watchtower Bible & Tract Society” and dated November 13,
1996. This letter was produced to Plaintiff during the discovery process and was originally
written in Spanish. Attached as Exhibit 11 are the original Spanish version of the letter as
well as a certified Spanish to English translation produced to Plaintiffs by Defense Counsel.
A true and correct copy of a letter on Playa Pacifica Spanish Congregation letterhead which
is addressed to “Service Department Watchtower Bible and Tract Society of New York, Inc.”
and dated July 24, 1999. This document was produced to Plaintiff during the discovery
process and was originally written in Spanish. Attached as Exhibit 12 are the original Spanish
version of the letter as well as a certified Spanish to English Translation produced to Plaintiffs
by Defense Counsel.

A true and correct copy of a letter addressed to “Watchtower Society” and date stamped
November 20, 1986. This document was produced to Plaintiffs during the discovery process.
This document was originally written in Spanish, and both the original version, as well as a
certified Spanish to English translation are attached as Exhibit 13.

A true and correct copy of a letter written by Manuela and John Dorman dated April 11, 1994.
This letter was produced to Plaintiffs during the discovery process.

A true and correct copy of a letter on letterhead of the Monmouth English Congregation which
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Exhibit 16:

Exhibit 17:

Exhibit 18:

Exhibit 19:

Exhibit 20:

Exhibit 21:

is addressed to “Watchtower” and dated April 13, 1994. This document was produced to
Plaintiffs during the discovery process.

A true and correct copy of a letter dated June 9, 1994 that was produced to Plaintiffs during
the discovery process.

A true and correct copy of a letter written in Spanish on letterhead of the Playa Pacifica
Spanish Congregation and dated April 4, 1995. This document was produced to Plaintiffs in
the discovery process.

A true and correct copy of a draft letter written on letterhead of the Playa Pacifica Spanish
Congregation and addressed to “Service Department Watchtower Bible and Tract Society of
New York, Inc.” and dated July 4, 1999. This document was produced to Plaintiffs during
the discovery process and was originally written in Spanish. Exhibit 18 includes both the
original Spanish version of the document, and a certified Spanish to English translation
provided to Plaintiffs by Defense Counsel.

A true and correct copy of a letter addressed to the Body of Elders of the Playa Pacifica
Spanish Congregation and dated June 5, 2000. The document was produced to Plaintiffs
during the discovery process and was originally written in Spanish. Exhibit 19 includes both
the original Spanish version of the document, as well as a certified Spanish to English
translation provided to Plaintiffs by Defense Counsel.

A true and correct copy of a June 9, 1995 letter titled “Notificacion de Expulsion o
Desasociacion.” This document was produced to Plaintiffs during the discovery process.
Inchuded within Exhibit 20 is a copy of the document produced by Defendant Watchtower and
Bates Numbered WT000006. This document bears a handwritten notation in the top right
hand comer appearing in the original Spanish. Also is a certified Spanish to English
translation.

A true and correct copy of a letter addressed to “Watchtower” and dated August 18, 1995.
This letter was produced to Plaintiffs during the discovery process. The letier was originally

written in Spanish, and Exhibit 21 includes both the original version, and a certified Spanish
4
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to English translation provided to Plaintiffs by Defense Counsel.
Exhibit 22: A true and correct copy of Plaintiffs’ Proposed Third Amended Complaint.
Respectfully Submitted,
THE ZALKIN LAW FIRM, P.C.

w711 At

Devin M. Sjarey!
Attorney fo inhiffs
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Spanish, La Jolla Congregation
c¢/o Luis Rivera

4249 Nobel Dr. Apt. 11

San Diego, CA 92122

Brooklyn, New York 11201

o T oAy 28,1994 o oo

Watchtower Bible & Tract Society
25 Columbia Heights

Dear Brothers:

We would like to change the name.of our congregation to "Playa Pacifica"
Congregation, San Diego, reason for the change is that our congregation is
moving to a new double Kingdom Hall that has been purchased in the Pacific Beach area
in San Diego. "Playa Pacifica” is a much better description of our territory, even now
before the move and it will malke even more sense after the move. And we feel that it will

'be more meaningful to the Spanish people in this part of San Diego: We have discussed
this with our circuit overseer and he is in agreement with the change, and the

congregation is in favor the change too. Our congregation mumber is 98806.

. If this change is agreeable with you then we would we would like to make the
change effective immediately. We send to you our warmest regards.

Your fellow servants,

WT000012
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SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

FOR THE COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO

JOHN DORMAN,
individually, and JOEL
GAMBOA, individually,

Plaintiffs,

Case Number
37-2010-00092450-CU-PO-CTL

vs.

DEFENDANT DOE 1, LaJOLLA
CHURCH; DEFENDANT DOE 2,
LINDA VISTA CHURCH;
DEFENDANT DOE 3,
SUPERVISORY ORGANIZATION;
DEFENDANT DOE 4,
PERPETRATOR; and DOES 5
through 100,

Defendants.
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DEPOSITION OF DENNIS PALMER, called on
behalf of the Plaintiffs, at 12555 High Bluff
Drive, Suite 260, San Diego, California, on
Monday, February 7, 2011, commencing at 10:12
a.m., before Judy Runes, California CSR No.

5874.

www.DEPO911.com

toll free (877) DEPO 9-1-1




Dorman vs. Doe
DENNIS PALMER 2/1/2011

they wanted to come do it?
A Yeah, they would request, uh-huh.
Q If I were to say that a person was a

-

publisher, what would that mean?

A That would mean that they are authorized to go

out into field service, to -- yeah, to give studies or

go out into field service.

Q Are there specific requirements that are --

£

that must be met before someone is considered a

publisher?
A Yes.
Q What are those requirements?
A It would be someone who would be first and

foremost living in accordance with the Bible principles,

-

Christian Bible principles, and also someone that has a

good knowledge of Bible teaching.

ra—Y
Cl

Q Any other requirements?

A Well -- well, no. Also -- yeah, also they
have to -- they have to maintain -- I said that they
have to be living in accordance with the principles,

which means they have to -- we do hold publishers up to

a high enough standard because they -- you know,

they're -- they're in the community, representing

o

Jehovah's God. So we expect, you know, that they --

that they live up to that standard.

{877) DEPO 911 www.DEPO911.com
DEPO911, Inc.

Page 14
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Dorman ve. Doe
DENNIS PALMER 2/7/2011

pmp——

Q Okay. And if it comes to knowledge that
gomeone within the congregation -- that a person is not

living up to that standard, would their position or

their -- that privilege to be a publisher be withdrawn?
A Yes.
Q So is there -- is someone formally appointed a
publisher?
A Yes. Yeah, it's a -- it goes -- we do go

through a process, and there's a committee that approves

their -- their start as a publisher in the congregation.
Q Is this a committee of elders?
A Yes.
Q And is the committee's say-so the final word,

or does it have to be put to a vote of the elders in
general?

A No. The committee -- if it goes through the
process, the committee has the final word.

0 Okay. Other than the privilege of doing field
service, is there -- are there any responsibilities or
requirements for a publisher?

A No, that's the basic requirement, is -- is
publishing or preaching. That's -- that's the
privilege. And that's -- as I said, that's what we
expect. It's something that we want, but it's also

something that the individual wants. So aside from

(877) DEPO 9-1-1 www.DEPO911.com
DEPO911, Inc.

Page 15
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Dorman vs. Doe
DENNIS PALMER 2/7/2011

that, you know, we would hope that the individual would
like to participate to a full extent in the activities
of the congregation, but it's not a requirement.

Q If I were to say the term -- or say that a
person is a pioneer, what would that mean?

A Okay. A pioneer is a publisher that has

agreed to spend a certain amount of time in the field

service.

Q So a publisher, in general, doesn't have a
requirement as to how many hours they're supposed to
spend in field service?

A That's correct.

Q But if a person is a pioneer, that pioneer
would have a requirement of how much time they're
supposed to spend?

A That's correct.

Q Okay. Are there specific requirements that
need to be satisfied to be a pioneer, above and beyond
those necessary to be a publisher?

A No. A pioneer has to be a publisher in good

standing and has to have shown the ability to be able

to, on a constant basis, set enough time aside to be

able to fulfill that requirement.

But, you know, as in any -- the situation with

a publisher, they have to be -- they have to be in good

(877) DEPO 9-11 www.DEPO911.com
DEPO911, Inc.

Page 16



Dorman vas. Doe
DENNIS PALMER 2/7/2011

1 | standing in the congregation; otherwise, there's nothing

2 | further than that.

3 Q Do you have to be appointed as a pioneer?
4 A Yes, you do.
5 Q Okay. And what's the process for becoming a

6 | pioneer?

7 A The process for becoming a pioneer igs a -- an

8 | application which is submitted to the congregation. And

9 | upon review -- again, by -- by the committee, if a -- if

10 | the application is good, it has to be a serious

11 | consideration as to be abilities and, again, the

12 | standing of the person in the congregation. And if

13 | everything is in order, then that person is appointed a

14 | pioneer.

15 Q Okay. Are there different levels or different
16 | kinds of pioneers?

17 A There are.

18 Q What are those levels?

19 A There is an auxiliary pioneer, which is more a
20 | minimum of -- it's changed over the years, but at the --

21 [ at the moment, a minimum pioneer agrees to put 50 hours

B T BT L R ST O T amw——"

22 [ of field service a month in the preaching work.
23 And then there's a regular pioneer, which

24 | is -- which is a permanent -- has a permanent -- I

25 | should say, the auxiliary pioneer is a temporary pioneer

(877) DEPO 9-141 www.DEPO911.com
DEPQO911, Inc.

Page 17
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Dorman va. Doe

DENNIS PALMER 2/1/2011

status which can be applied for a wmonth at a time. And
then a regular pioneer is then on a permanent status,
and they agree to put 70 hours minimum a month in the
field service.

Q Okay. All right. If I were to say that a
person is a ministerial servant, what would that mean?

A Okay. A ministerial servant, which is

referred to in some religions as a deacon, it would be a

.

male member of the congregation that -- that takes on

s

some additional responsibilities, aside from simply

o

attending meetings. They might be someone who assists

in passing microphones to those who comment in the

meetings, or maybe serving as an attendant helping

people find their seats. Things -- things of a minor

nature. And, of course, they help -- they help the

elders in some minor activities.

Q Okay. Now, are there specialties among the
ministerial servants?

A Oh, there are assignments giving -- for
example, someone may be assigned to oversee a small
department maybe to help in. Althsagﬂ, actually,
they're not -- they're not actually assigned to oversee.
The elders are overseers.

The ministerial servants may be asked to -- to

help man the literature department, which would be

(877) DEPO 9-1-1 www.DEPO911.com
' DEPO911, Inc.

Page 18



Dorman va. Doe

DENNIS PALMER 2/7/2011
1 | distributing maybe books to the -- to the publishers who
2 | need them. '
3 Another ministerial servant may be assigned to
4 | man the magazine department, where he would be assgigned
5 | to give magazines to the cnes that go out in the field
6 | service.
7 Another ministerial servant may be assigned to

8 | coordinate some of the activities with the attendants or

9 | the microphone handlers, things of that nature.

10 0 What are the requirements to become a
11 | ministerial servant?
12 A The requirements that we use for ministerial

13 | servants we take from the scriptures. And in the first

14 | letter to Timothy, there's a -- there are requirements
15 | that are listed that we have to congider each time we --

16 | we look for someone in the congregation that would

w'f}',hp.‘q‘ﬁﬁ:tﬁ, PR

17 ]| like -- would.like to become a ministerial servant.

Timh

18 0 A ministerial servant, does it have to be a

19 | person who is a publisher?

20 A Yes.

21 Q Okay. So thé/same requirements for

22 | ministerial servants in terms of -- I mean for

23 | publishers, rather, in terms of eligibility -- living in

24 | accordance with the scriptures, those kinds of things --

25 | would apply to a ministerial servant as well?

(877) DEPO 9-1-1 www.DEPO911.com
DEPQO911, Inc.
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Dorman va. Doe

DENNIS PALMER 2/7/2011
1 A Oh, yes, yes.
2 Q What happens if it comes to light that.a
3 | person's not living -- a ministerial servant is not

4 | living in accordance with the principles that would be

5 | expected?

6 A He's removed.
7 Q And who removes him?
8 A A committee is formed, and it would be the

9 | recommendation of that committee that begins the

10 | process.

; 11 Q That would be a judicial committee?

i; 12 A Yes.

3 13 Q I've got some questions on that in a little
§ 14 | while.

éH 15 A That's called a judicial committee, yeah.

% 16 Q Who makes the appointment of a person to

é 17 | become a ministerial servant?

18 A That's done by -- well, this -- I should say
? 19 | what -- if there's an application -- I'm sorry. 1If

i—

20 | there's a recommendation by the local congregation, then

21 | that's sent to -- to the Watchtower.

22 Q Then the Watchtower has the final say? )
23 A They have final say.

24 Q If T were to say that a person was an elder,

25 | what would that mean?

(877) DEPO 9-11 www.DEPO911.com
DEPO911, Inc.
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Dorman vs. Doe

DENNIS PAIMER 2/7/2011

A Okay. Well, again, there are scripture
requirements that are above and beyond what the
ministerial servants are required. There are some --
not too much, but a few more requirements. But
otherwise, it's the same process.

Q And what are the responsibilities of an elder?

A Okay. An elder -- elders are overseers of the

congregation. So the requirements of an elder would

involve the coordination of all of the activities of the

o°

congregation. And, of course, that would -- that means

the overseeing of the meetings, field service, attending

to problems that's in the congregation.

Q What kind of problems?

A If -- if an individual may have a personal
problem, difficulties of any sort, they'll call an
elder.

Q Okay. Are there specific requirements to
becoming an elder?

A Well, yeah. An elder has to be not only a

publisher in good standing, but he has to be exemplary

ags a Christian. That's -- that's what -- that's what's

|
expected.

You know, as I say, when -- when a committee

is formed to -- or I should say, the elder body, usually

the -- it's the elder body that would -- that would

L

(877) DEPO 9-11 www.DEPO%11.com
DEPQO911, Inc.,
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Dorman ve. Doe
DENNIS PALMER

1 | consider a ministerial servant who may be eligible

i

2 | become an elder. And, you know, they -- they have tq

3 | follow scriptural procedure and carefully go down the ¢

4 | 1ist of all of the requirements that are scriptural.

———

5] And -- and all of the elders present, all of the elderg

i EATET | RGO TR T i i b oo e o U

6 | of the congregation would then comment and -- and bring
7 | up points about the individual things that they might

8 | have known. Or -- or if there were any concerns, that
8 | would be the time to bring them up.

10 Q Are elders always chosen from among th§

11 | ministerial servants?

12 A Yes.

13 Q During the time when you were at the Linda
14 | Vista Spanish congregation, approximately how many
15 | elders were there?

16 A It fluctuated during the Years that I was

17 | there. At any given time, we usually didn't have more

18 | than three or four elders. I think when we finally --

- R ki

19 | when we finally reached six elders was when we

20 | separated.

21 Q Did you ever hold any other position -- well,
22 | scratch that.

23 Did you ever hold any positions within the
24 | Linda Vista Spanish congregation?

25 A I diq.

(877) DEPO 9-1-1 www.DEPO911.com
DEPOS11, Inc.
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Dorman vs. Doe
2/1/2011

Q
A

Q
today,

A

Q
A
Q

if

formed, you thought, in 19877

Had he been reinstated at that time?

Yes.

I'd requested you to bring documents with you
you had any.

I don't have any documents.

Ckay. Then I don't have much more.

Okay.

All right.

You said that the La Jolla congregation was

A

-

I believe so.

Q

A
Q

A

Q

A

Q

formed in 19877

prior to that?

BY MR. STOREY:

It's written in Spanish. Can you read Spanish?

Was that just the Spanish congregation was

Yes.

So there had been an English congregation

Yes.

(Exhibit 1 identified.)
All right. I'm going to show you a document.
I can, yes.

Okay.

Just a couple of quick questions. In the

first paragraph, it says that the Linda Vista

(877) DEPO 9-1-1

www.DEPO911.com
DEPO911, Inc.
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Dorman va., Doe
DENNIS PALMER 2/7/2011

1 | congregation -- or at least reading between the lines --

o AEGASR G B

2 | the Linda Vista congregation was a parent congregation

e
G

3 | of the La Jolla congregation; is that correct?

4 A Yes.

5 Q What does that mean?

6 B A It means the new - the ﬁembers of the new
7 | congregation would have been taken from the parent

8 dongregation. SO we -- basically, we split one

9 | congregation and formed two.

10 Q Okay. So Linda Vista congregation is just

11 | growing, so they decided to create a second

12 | congregation?

13 A Exactly. We just outgrew our space.

i 14 Q Okay. Now, was there another parent

15 | congregation, or just Linda Vista?

16 A No. 1In this case, it was only Linda Vista.
Pnd
17 Q About halfway down, there's a heading that

18 | says "Conductor de la Atalaya.®

.19 A Ub-huh.
é 20 Q What does that mean?
j 21 A Each -- in our case, each Sunday, a portion of

|
|
|
|

22 | our meeting is a consideration of an article in the
23 | Watchtower magazine. And "Atalaya" in Spanish is "The
24 | Watchtower” in English. So it's -- it's a study

25 | conductor.

(877) DEPO 9-141 www.DEPO911.com
DEPOQ911, Inc.
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SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

FOR THE COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO

John Dorman, Individually, and
Joel Gamboa, Individually,

Plaintiffs,

7.

Defendant Doe 1, La Jolla
Church; Defendant Doe 2, Linda
Vista Church; Defendant Doe 3,
Supervisory Organization;
Defendant Doe 4, Perpetrator,
and Dees 5 through 100,
Inclusive,

Defendants.
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Q Okay. What congregation of Jehovah's Witnesses
did you start associating with?
A In Linda Vista.

Q And did you have a bibkble study conducted with

you, by someone in the congregation?

A Yes.
0 Who was the person whb studied with you?
A Sister Celia started.

‘ -
And after that, another brother.

Q And what was his name?
[ o

A Ramon.

Q Ramon?

Do you know his last name?

A Yes:-Preciado.

Q Did you s;udy with anyohe else, other than with
R;mon Preciado?.

A No.

(0] When did you start attending meetings of the
Linda Vistg Congregation?

.i | After I moved to the United States.

Q Had you bééh éssociated with Jehovah's
Witneéses of ﬁexico, before you moved to the.
United States?

A No.l

Q Did you become baptized as a Jehovah's Witness?

L

15
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A Yes.

Q In what year?

A In 1980.

Q And you were about 17 years old then?
A Yes.
Q And you were still associated with the Linda

Vista Congregation at that time?

A Yes.

Q 2And prior to becoming a baptized member of the
congregation, did you attend the preaching work that's
done by Jehovah's Witnesses?

A Yes.

Q And what age were you, when you started
participating in preaching?

A After having been baptized too.

Q So you weren't a publisher in the congregation,
before you were baptized?

A Yes.

Q For how long before your baptism, were you a

Publisher in the congregation?

A I don't remember if it was about six months or
a year.
Q After your baptism as one of the Jehovah's

Witnesses in the Linda Vista Congregation, did you ever

serve as a ministerial servant?
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A A pushlisher is a person who preaches
home-to-home the good news, and he is authorized to
‘;reach this good news from door-to-door.

c

0 Can I have a second.

And who authorizes you to preach from
d;or-to-door, when you're a publisher of the good news in
;he Kingdom of --

) A The elders of the congregation and the
president of services -- I'm not sure. Service overseer.

0 Okay. And are all members of the congregation,
authorized to preach the good news of the Kingdom?

MR. STOREY: Objection. Vague and ambiguous.
BY MR. MCCABE:

Q If you understand the gquestion, you may answer
it.

A Yes,

Q Did there come a time, when you left the Lindé
Vista Congregation and began associating with another
congregation?

A No.

Q So your entire life in the -- as one of
Jehovah's Witnesses, you spent in the Linda Vista
Congregation?

A No.

Q What other congregations did you associate

18
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judicial committee for this incident?

A No.

Q Do you know what elders you talked to?
A I remember; ves.

Q Who?

A Yes.
Q And did you confess to her, that you
sexually -- or tried to inappropriately touch her son?
A Yes.
Q Okay. Did the elders talk to you after that
incident had take;-place?
A I remember that they did.
) Q Do you remember what you told the elders, when
they talked to you about this incident?
A Yes.
0 What did you tell them?
A That we were doing something that wasn't
£
dgppropriate and that's what I said.
Q Okay. Did you have a judicial committee for
that incident?
A No.
Q Were you baptized, at the time of this incident
'dl
taking place?
' A Yes.
s
Q Can you think of any reason, why there wasn't a

24
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A Brother Justino.
Q Is that Justino Diaz?
A Uh-huh.
And Brother Ramirez. I don't remember his name
exactly.
Q And would you say, what you told them was a
confession?
B A Yes.
Q And they didn't have a judicial committee to
deal with that error that you had confessed.
Is that correct?
THE INTERPRETER: I'm sorry, can you repeat
that?
BY MR. MCCABE:
Q They didn't have a judicial committee to deal
with you, for the error that you confessed?
A No.
0 Okay. What exactly did you confess to?
A That I had been playing and that's what I said,
‘EPat I had touched him inappropriately. 4
Q Did you tell the elders, that you wer; trying
to sexually molest Arturo?
A No.
Q Did you tell the elders, that you were sexually

attracted to young boys?

25
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BY MR. MCCABRE:

Q

And you were aware that were ¥You concealing

this information, that the elders had a right to know.

Is that true?

Yes.

Now, I want to talk about Joel Gamboa.

Did you have bible study with him?

A

Yes.

Q
with Joel
elders?

A

Q

A

How did you happen to come to study the bible

Gamboa? Were you appointed to do that by the

No.

How did it come about?

'His mother asked me, if I could provide him

with studies.

Q
time?
A

Q

Okay. Did he -- was his mother married at the

No.

How many people were you studying the bible

with at that time?

A

Q

I don't remember.

Was it more than Joel Gamboa?
Yes, I think so.

Were they children?

No.

48
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the time the report was made by the Dorman family about
you.
Is that correct?
A Yes.
o Do you know how the report from John Dorman

reached the body of elders?

A No.
Q Do you know John Dorman's mother's name?
A Yes.

Q What is it?

A Manuela Dorman.

Q - Was she a member of the Playa Pacifica
Congregation?

A No.

Q Do you know where she lived at the time that

you were serving at the Playa Pacifica Congregation?
A No.
4] Did she live in San Diego?
a She did before.
Q But when the report came about, that John

Dorman had been abused by you, do vyou know where she was

living?
A No.
Q Okay. Were you informed by anyone among the

Ag}ders, that a report had been made, an accusation had

51

13:00:53

13:00:57

13:00:58

13:01:10

13:01:11

13:01:15

13:01:27

13:01:28

13:01:33

13:01:34

13:01:37

13:01:40

13:01:44

13:01:49

13:01:50

13:01:54

13:02:02

13:02:05

13:02:11

13:02:12

13:02:15

13:02:20

13:02:29

13:02:30

13:02:36



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
i3
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

been made against you by John Dorman?

L
’.A Yes.
0 Okay. Who informed you?
A I don't remember who the brother was that told
me.
Q Do you remember what they told you?

A That they had said that I had done that sin and
they were talking about what I had done.

Q Okay. The first time that they talked to you

about this accusation from John Dorman, did you tell them

e

that it took place?

A Yes.

Q And when did you tell them it took place? What
time period?

A During the time that they were in the

congregation.

Q And were the Dorman's ever in the congregation
with you?

A Yes.

Q What congregation was that?

A In La Jolla.

Q Were they ever in the Linda Vista Congregation
with you? |

A I don't remember if they had been in Linda

Vista. 211 I remember, is that they were there when the

52
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The time is 2:06 p.m.
(Break.)
THE VIDEOGRAPHER: We're back on the record.
The time is 2:09 p.m.
BY MR. MCCABE:

Q Mr. Campos, some time ago, I tock the

deposition of Joel Gamboa.

&

And during the course of his deposition, I'11l

represent to you, that he told me that you sexually

abused him for a period of six years, from the time he

was eight years old until he moved to Phoenix, Arizona,

when he was 14 years of age.

Did you sexually molest Joel Gamboa for a

period of six years?

A Yes.

Q And he also told me, that you sexually abused

i

him sometimes two, three times a week.

i

Is that true?

JF E—

A Yes.

MR. MCCABE: I think that's all I have --
actually, I do have one more question.

Did you tell the judicial committee, that
that's what you did over that period of time for six
Years, you abused Joel Gamboa two, three times a week?

A No.
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sure if I'm going to stay in that congregation, because

I'm not sure how many congregations exist there in that

Place.
Q But that's where you intend to start?
¥\ Yes.

COURT REPORTER: Can you please spell
"Alfayucan"?
THE WITNESS: A-~l-f-a-y-u-c-a-n.
BY MR. STOREY:
Q Is that -- how many words is that?
A Nine.
THE INTERPRETER: May I explain?
MR. STOREY: Yes.
THE WITNESS: Two.

BY MR. STOREY:

Q ~ Okay.
What's the process to become baptized, as one

of Jehovah's Witnesses?

A So some guestions are asked of you to see if
you fill the requirements to be baptized.

Q Who asks the guestions?

“

A One or two of the elders are named in the
_pongrégation to ask questions.

Q How many questions?

A I don't remember, maybe B0 gquestions. I don't
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remember.
O Is everyone asked the same set of gquestions?
A Yes,
Q Do you have to get a certain number of

questions right, to be baptized?

- Yes. It doesn't have to be necessarily

correct, but you have to transmit some kind of idea about

e

the question.

Q Did the guestions involve the bible?

.

A Yes.
P

Q Do you have to study the bible, to be able to

«...

answer those questions?

A Yes.

Q And did you study the bible, before you

o
iy

attempted to become baptized?

A Yes.

Q For how long?

Q Did you study by yourself?
MR. MORENC: 1I'm sorry, you said "trabajaba, *

he meant 'study."

THE INTERPRETER: Oh, I'm sorry; "study.®

A I'm not sure, if it was about six months or
4
almost a year. .
Q Did you study on your own?
A Can you repeat the question?

82

[
o=
8]
W
<
L= ]

14:23:00

14:23:11

14:23:14

14:23:17

14:23:4¢6

14:23:48

14:23:56

14:23:59

14:24:04

14:24.08

14:24:12

14:24:15

14:24:138

14:24:21

14:24:25

14:24:26

14:24:38

14:24:40

14:24:42

14:24:52

14:24:54

14:25:00

14:25:05

14:25:23



10
11
12
13

14

15
i6
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

THE WITNESS: I would prepare a study myself

and then another brother would come and study with me.

Q

A

Was it always the same brother?
Yes.

What brother?

Ramon.

How frequently did you study with Ramon?

Fa

Each week.

o , »

Once each week?

Yes.

2

A
< _
Q

Jehovah's

A

Jehovah.

What does it mean to be baptized, as one of
Witnessesg?
That one recognizes that one is a servant of

And that one fulfills the requirements morally,

so that you can be baptized.

Q

Is baptism as one of Jehovah's Witnesses,

considered to be an ordination as a minister?

A Yes.

Q Prior to being baptized, were you a
publisher?

A Yes.

(o] What did you have to do to become a
publisher? )

A You need to have studied. wWe need to have

Studied the whole book.

A book that they have to become
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School, after you become a publisher?

A Yes.
Q Can you attend all of the congregation's

meetings, before you become a publisher?

a Yes.

Q Even the ones in peoples Private homes?

A Yes.

Q What's the difference between being a baptized

publisher and an unbaptized publisher?

¥\ The published -- the baptized publisher can

P rFa

receive privileges within the congregation.

And a non-baptized one, has to wait until he
qualifies to become a publisher.

Q What privileges can a baptized ﬁuhlisher

receive?
—_—

A He can participate in the school and then with

time, he ran receive certain privileges if he's a male,

such as becoming a ministerial servant or elder.
[ S—

And also, he can become an auxiliary pioneer

;End some other privileges.

Q Can an unbaptized publisher be
disfellowshipped?

A No.

Q Can a person who is becoming a baptized .

publisher, be disfellowshipped for some sin committed

85
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prior to his baptism?

A They can talk to him, but no -- but he's not
baptized,
Q Are there any other privileges that a baptized

publisher has, that an unbaptized publisher does not
have?

A A baptized publisher can work as a missionary,.

—

He can work in also any of the annexes in the world.

0 Are male baptized publishers and female

-

baptized publishers, given all of the same rights and

responsibilities?

=

A No.
Q What are the differences?
A A male can preside over the congregation, while

a female cannot preside over the congregation when
everybody is there.
And the woman cannot represent the congregation
in public; in prayer..
Q Can a female lead field service?
A If the situation calls for it, yes. But if
there is a male presenf, then she has to cover her head.
And even if a man were not pPresent, she would
still have to cover her head.
Q If a man was present, a baptized male was

present for field service, could a baptized female lead
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Q

angels?

How does covering her head, show respect to the

MR. MCCABE: Objection. Grounds of relevancy.

This is getting into matters of doctrine. This

is not an expert witness.

And why don't you get down to cross-examining?

BY MR. STOREY:

Q

angels.

Go ahead and answer.

(Record read.)

THE WITNESS: Because, to show respect for the

BY MR. STOREY:

Q

-

Do publishers report the number of hours they

spend in field service to the congregation?

A Yes.

Q Do they report it in writing?

A Yes.

Q Is it a form provided by the congregation?

a Yes.

Q Okay. What is the form called?

A *Service Report.*

Q Who do éublishers give that form to, at the
congregation?

A To the congregation secretary.

Q Did you f£fill out that form, when ¥ou were a

89
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pPubligher? R

A Yes.

Q How frequently did you f£ill it ouc?

F -
A Each month.
F

Q And did vou turn them in, to the
congregation?

A Yes,

Q Do publishers who give bible study, fill out a
form?
[

A Yes.

ﬁ

o] And do they turn those forms in, to the
congregation?

A Yes.

e

o) To who at the congregation?

A To the secretary.

Q Do they £fill out a Separate form, for each
bible study they give?
L

A - Yes.

Q How frequently do you £ill out that form?

' 4
A Each month.
-

Q Did youn ever fill ocut that form?

A Yes.

Q Did you always fill out that form, after your'd

given a bible study?

[Fr—

T

A Yes.

-
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Q And did you always turn it in, to the

congregation secretary?

A Yes. R

Q Were you ever a congregation Secretary?

A Yes.

Q And did you ever receive any of those bible

study "report forms®?
A Yes.
Q What did you do with them?
A They're all filed in the congregation file.
0 How long are they kept?
MR. COPLEY: Objectien. Vague ag to time.
THE WITNESS: I don't remember.
BY MR, STOREY:
0 In the bible study form, do you identify --
scratch that, Let me restate this question.

Does the bible study form, require you to

identify the person who received the bible study

session?
S ——

A Yes.
“

Q Is it fair to say, that a congregation

Secretary would know or at least could know, if they read

- —
the forms, all of the publishers wha gave the bible study

session and all of the people who received that bible

study session?
[rA— .

Y
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A Yes,.

Q What is a pioneer?

A It's a member of 2 congregation who has
shown -- been shown to have filled a certain amount of

hours during certain activities in the congregation.

Q

A

Q

A

Are there different kinds of pioneers?
Yes,
What are they?

There is an auxiliary pioneer and regular

pioneer, and a special pioneer.

0

A

Q

A

Were you ever a regular pioneer?
No.

Were you ever an auxiliary pioneer?
Yes.

When?

I don't remember exactly what yvyears. I didn't

do it regularly. It was sometimes I'd do it for a month

or a period of time.

And I think, it might have been in '98 or '99.

I don't remember.

'95,

Weren't you disfellowshipped in '98 or '997?

I'm getting confused by the Years., It was in

What about bhefore '557

I was an auxiliary pioneer for -- from
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basis of this document. 71t doesn't indicate what your
suggestion is.
BY MR. STOREY:

Q Mr. McCabe made an objection and rather than
have you answer this guestion, I'll ask a different one.

What does that notation next to your name

mean?

A I don't understand.

Q You don't know what it means to have those
initials PREC/aAUX Space REG, next to your name?

A No.

Q Were you an elder in the La Jolla Spanish
Congregation?

A Yes,

Q As an elder, did you take part in filling out
this form at any time?

A No.

o] Do you know what this form is?

A Yes.

Q What is it? N

A It's the form that isg given to the Presiding --

-’ p——

the presiding circuit overseer, I believe; Presiding

—

overseer.

o Do you know what congregation this forms

relates to?

104

15:20:54

15:20:54§

15:21:15

15:21:15

15:21:18

15:21:25

15:21:28

15:21:40

15:21:44

15:21:49

15:22:04

15:22:04

15:22:08

15:22:17

15:22:18

15:22:20

15:22:31

15:23:43

15:23:51

15:23:52

15:24:02

15:24:11

15:24:20

15:24:21

15:24:23



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

21

22

23

24

25

A Yes.
Q What congregation?
A Playa Pacifica.
Q What dates did the circuit overseer visit Playa
—
Pacifica?
MR. COPLEY: Objection: speculation. Also
vague.
THE WITNESS: From the 15th to the 20th of
Egvember of '94,
BY MR. STOREY:
Q Do you see your name on the first page of this
form?
A Yes.
Q Do you see that it's next to the word,
"secretario"?
A Yes.
Q Does that mean, that you were the congregation
secretary at that time?
A Yes.
Q Please look at Page 2.
{(Witness complies.)
Please look at Item 7, at the tep.
{(Witness complies.)
A Yes.
Q Please look at the second sentence under, *Item
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7," one that beings with, "uno de ellos.®
{(Witness complies.)
A Yes.

0 Does that sentence indicate that you were

serving as an auxiliary pioneer at the time of this

visit?
A ———————
A Yes.
Q I'm going to mark this copy No. 4; Exhibit 4.

(Plaintiff's Exhibit 4, marked for
identification.)

BY MR. STOREY:

0 Do you know what this document isg?
A Yes,.
Q I= it the same form, document that we discussed

a minute ago as a new exhibit?
MR. MCCABE: You mean, same class?
MR. STOREY: Same class of documents.
THE WITNESS: Yes.
BY MR. STOREY:
Q Do you see your name on Page 2 of this
document, below the name *Richard J. Bacon"?
¥\ Yes.
Q Okay.
On the far right-hand side, do you see the

entry *"CBSC; SEC; AUX/PRE/REG;*7?
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A Uh-huh; yes.

Q Okay. What does the word or the initials,
"SEC" mean?
A I don't know. I don't remember and I don't
know.
o] Do you see the signature block in the
right-hand corner of this page? ’
¥\ Yes.
Q Do you see the second line with the word
"secretario® written on the bottom of the line?
A (No verbal response.)
L_Q In the top right-hand corner.
a Oh, yes.
f A
Q Is that your signature above the word
"secretario"? '
A Yes.
Q Does that mean, that you were the secretary of

the congregation at the time of this report?

A Yes.

-

COURT REPORTER: Is this Exhibit 57

MR. STOREY: Yes.

{Plaintiff's Exhibit 5 marked for
identification.)

MR. MORENO: What number is this?

MR. STOREY: This will be 6.
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(Plaintiff's Exhibit 6, marked for

identification.)
BY MR. STOREY:

0 What is this document?

A When there was a change in the presiding
overseer,

Q And is this letter written to or written from
the service committee of the Playa Pacifica
P
Congregation?

R A Yes,

Q And what's the date of this document?

; April 4th of '9s5.

Q Do you see your signature on this document?

A Yes.

Q Do you see the words underneath your
signature?

A Yes.

Qo 'Gonzalo campos SEC period*?

A Yes.

Q Does that mean, that you were the secretary of
the §ongregation on April 4, 19957

A Yes.

Q Would you please take a look at Exhibit 4, that

is the circuit overseer report.

(Witness complies.)
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MR. MORENO: What counsel? What's the date on

that?
MR. STOREY: I think it's November 15th—to-20th
of 1994.

Q We discussed this document just a minute ago,
and we determined that you were the secretary of the
congregation at the time this document is pPrepared.

Is that correct?

A Yes.

Q At this time, as of December 1994, are you
aware as to whether John Dorman's mother had made a
complaint to the elders about your sexual abuse of
John?

A Yes.

Q So at the time that this document was prepared,
John Dorman, however, accused you of sexually molesting
Bim?

A I don't know exactly the date. I don't
remember.

Q Maybe this will help {(indicating.)

a Yes.

Q Is this document -- what's the date of this
document?

A June 13th of '94.

Q Actually, that's just the date stamp at the top
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right-hand corner.

A The 9th of June.
Q And what is this document?
A The accusation that John Dorman made; his

mother made.
Q Okay. Did you ever see this document?

COURT REPORTER: What exhibit number is that,
counsel? |

MR. STOREY: This will be 7.

THE WITNESS: I think.

(Plaintiff's Exhibit 7, marked for
identification.)
BY MR. STOREY:

Q Can you explain how the congregation can

receive this letter in June, accusing you of molesting a

child and permitted you to serve as the congregation's
——

secretary in November?

e

MR. COPLEY: Objection. Argumentative; vague.

THE WITNESS: I don't know.

BY MR. STOREY:
o Do you remember speaking to anybody about this
letter?
MR. MCCABE: Do you mean, at the time of its
receipt? Or --

MR. STOREY: At the time of its receipt.
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with, "Abuso sexual”"?
A Yes.

Q Is that a sexual abuse of a minor, starting

fr—

December 1991 and ending in December of 19947

.

A Yes.

Q The abuse included mutual masturbation, anal

and oral sex?

A Yes.

0 Who is this document talking about? What
child? .
ety

A Joel.

Q Joel Gamboa?

A Yes.

Q Do you see the sentence that says, "After his
baptism in 1980, he sexually abused three children in the

congregation?z"

A Yes.

Q What three children are they talking about?
A Rivera.

Q Which Riveras?

A Roberto Rivera.

Q Roberto Rivera‘'s childrenv?

A Yes.

o} John Rivera?

A Yes.
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Q Did Celia have children?
A No.
Q Why did you stop living with Celia?

A We moved and she also moved.

Q Describe what happened with Ul i

19827
P
A No, I don't want to.
Q I'm sure you don't. I'm sure it's

uncomfortable to talk about, but I need You to tell me

what happened with Gl NENR i- 1982.

A I don't feel comfortable saying it. All of

this hurts me.

Q If you don't tell me today, I'm goeing to have
to go to court and try to get a-court order éompelling
You to come back and tell me.

A I did abuse him.

MR. MORENO: Can you speak in a louder voice,
please,

THE INTERPRETER: Yes.

THE WITNESS: I tried to touch him
’inapprOPriateI;.
BY MR. STOCREY:

Q Did you share a room with

A X -think so. I don't remember.

Q Did you have your own bed?
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A Yes.

0 Did the incident with Wi} happen at night?

A Yes.

Q Was he asleep?

A Yes.

Q Did you abproach his bed, while he was
asleep?

A Yes.

Q Did you uncover him?

A Yes.

Q Did vou pull down his pants?

A Yes.

Q Did you touch his genitals?

A Yes.

Q Did you touch his buttocks?

A Yes.

Q Did you expose your penis or genitals?

A Yes.

Q Pid you touch Q) with your penis?

A Yes.

Q Did you penetrate WS>

A No.

Q Did this happen on one occasion?

A Yes.

Q How did it stop?
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a He became aware. He got up and he called his

mother. That's what I remember.

Q Was his mother angry., when you talked to her

after this?

P\ Yes.

Q Did she ask you to leave the house?

A Yes.

0 Did she tell you if she was going to inform the

elders of the congregation?
A I don't remember.
Q Did vou approach the elders of the congregation
about the incident?
A I don't remember.
Q Did they approach you?
MR. COPLEY: Objection. Assumes facts not in
evidence he was notified.
THE WITNESS: I don't remember.
BY MR. STOREY:
Q Who did you speak to from the congregation?

The Linda Vista Congregation about (N’ -

complaint?

A I don't remember.

Q bid you speak to ;ustino Diaz?

‘A Noe. ©No, I don't remember.

Q You testified earlier today, that you adgitte%

4
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MR. MCCABE: Objection. Assumes facts not in
evidence and draws a conclusion.

MR. COPLEY: Join. 1I'll join, alsc vague as to
time.

THE INTERPRETER: Can you repeat the qguestion,
Please?

MR. STOREY: I might as well address all those
objections, while I'm at it.

Q Did you speak to anyone, other than Justino

Diaz and Brother Ramirez at the time of this conduct,

with >
A Nol
Q Was any announcement made to the congregation

about this complaint?

A I don't remember. Not that I remember.

Q . Were your service privileges in any way

suspended and eliminated, after you attempted to touch

R -

A No.

Q Were you allowed to continue to perform field

service, after you attempted to touch —

inappropriately?

A Yes. But I don't remember very well

everything.
e ———

Q Were you allowed to continue to giva bible
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study lessons to children, after you attempted to touch

G :nappropriately?

A Yes.

Q Did you stop being a publisher, after you

attempted to touch NN inappropriately at that

time?
A No.
e ——

Q Have you ever spoken to —about

the abuse of her children?
A Yes.
Q Tell me about that.
A I told her about what happened, but I don't

remember exactly what I told her.

Q Where was this conversation?

A In her house.

Q Was your mother there?

A My mother?

Q Your mother.

A No.

Q Did she ask you to come to her house?
A No.

0 Did you go to her house voluntarily?
A As far as I can remember, yes.

Q When was this?

A I don't remember when it was.
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Q

A

Had you been disfellowshipped?

I think I had. I domn't remembef.

What did Felimina say to you?

She was very hothered.

Did she accuse you of molesting John Rivera?
Yes.

And what did you say?

I asked her for her forgiveness.

Did she give it to you?

No. I don't remember what she said very well,

but she wvas very mad.

Q

A

Q

A
Q
children?

A

Q

Did she accuse you of molesting Joshua?
I don't remember.

Was Roberto there?

I don't remember.

Were the children there? The three Rivera

I think so. I'm not sure.

Did you ever talk to Roberto Rivera about what

happened to his kids?

A I don't remember.
Q How did you meet John Dorman?
A We met at a meeting that took Place at the

L

congregation that they attended.

Q

Did you ever take John to work with you?
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A

Q

Yes.
What was your work?
I was a gardener.

Did you work in one place in particular? oOr

did you work at a number of locations?

A

Q

work?

times.

A

Q

In various different places.

How many times did you take John with you to

I don't know. I don't remember how many

Was it 5072

No.

Less?

Yes.

Was it 207

Less.

107

L.ess.

Five?

Possibly. I don't remember.

Did you ever touch John inappropriately on

those occasions, that you took him to work?

-
*

A Yes,
Q What happened?
A

I touched his private parts and I abused him.

140

17:10:29

17:10:30

17:10:35

17:10:39

17:10:42

17:10:49

17:10:53

17:10:53

17:11:04

17:11:06

17:11:09

17:11:13

17:12:13

17:11:14

17:11:15

17:11:20

17:11:21

17:11:24

17:11:25

17:11:30

17:11:32

17:11:35

17:11:44

17:11:46

17:11:52



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

Q Did you expose your penis to him?

‘ .

A Yes.

Q Did you touch him with your penis?

A Yes,

o Did you put your penis in his mouth?
A No.

Q Did you penetrate his anus?

A I don't remember.

Q Did you ask Jochn to touch your penis?
A I don't remember.

Q On how many occasions, did you touch John

Dorman inappropriately?

A

I don't remember if it was three or four times.

I don't remember.

Q

A

Q

A

Where did it happen?

While we were on the way to work or at work.
Did you ever take him back to your home?

I took him to a

Yes. I remember that one time,

house where my mother worked.

Q

A

Q

A

Was there a poel at that house?’
Yes.
What happened?

After having bathed in the pool, we went to go

take a shower and I touched him inappropriately.

Q

Did you also touch him inappropriately in the
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Dorman va. Doe
RAMON PRECIADO

2/%/2011

elders or by the Kingdom Hall?
A. T don't understand the question.

Q. Okay. Yeah, it was a bad one.

pParticular person by the congregation?
A. Not that 1 remember .
Q. Were you required as a member of the
congregation to give Bible study if someone asked?
A. Could you state that again?

Q. If someone asked you for Bible study --

A. Uh-huh.
Q. -- were you required to give it, or could
8ay "no"?

A. I can say "no."

Q. oOkay. If I were to say that a person was

Q. Were you ever introduced to somecne by the

Were you ever assigned to give Bible study to a

you

publisher,'what would that mean?

‘A.' It's a person that goes and preaches door

person to be a publisher?

to
door.
Q. Is every member of the congregation a
publisher?
- _3_\ No.
Q. So what specific requirements must be met for a

A. Well, they've > got to be in good standing and

(877) DEPO 911 www.DEPO911.com

DEPQ911, Inc.
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Dorman va. Doe

RAMON PRECIADO 2/9/2011

they are willing to go, you know. They request

thémselveé to go door to door, knock at the door and

talk about the Bible.

Q. Are they appointed as a publisher?

Yes.

Who makes the appointment?

Two elders.

- So will the person request to be a publisher?

Yes, they do.

°© ¥ o P oy

And the two elders will consider the request?

A. Yes, and their qualifications. You know,

they've got to be in good standing position. They've

got to be a clean person -- morally clean and -- you

know, they ask a few questions. How's your wife? Blah,
blah. Aall that.

Q. If a person has already become a publisher and
then later it comes to light that they are not living
morally clean, can they be stripped of that position?

A. Oh, yes. Yes.

Q. So if a -- if it came to light that a person
had acted inappropriately with a child, would you expect
that person to lose their position as a publisher?

A. Oh, yes.

MR. MC CABE: I'm going to throw in a late

objection. "Inappropriate" could mean a lot of

(877) DEPO 9-1-1 www.DEPO911.com
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1 | different things. And -- there it is,
2 | BY MR. STOREY:
3 Q. If a person had been accused of sexually
4 | abusing a minor, would you expect that person to lose
5 | their position as a publisher?
6 A. Yes.
7 Q. Other than going door to door, are there any
8 | specific requirements or responsibilities of a
9 | publisher?
10 A. Keep a good standing, a moral standing.
11 Q. Okay. If a-person who is a publisher falls out
12 | of good moral standing, who is it that would make the
13 ) decision to strip them of their position?
14 A. The elders.
15 Q. Would it be the body of elders as a whole?
16 A. Yes. We are all informed -- the body of elders
17 | are informed of such a matter and then they take a
18 | decigion and -- a couple of them talk to the person.
19 Q. Okay. If I were to say a person was a pioneer,
20 | what would that mean?
21 A. TIt's a person that promise to increase their
22 | preaching door to door a certain number of hours.
23 Q. And are their different types of pioneers?
24 A. Yeah, two types. Regular and auxiliary.
25 Q. What's the difference?

(877) DEPO 9-1-1 | www.DEPO911.com

DEPQ911, Inc.
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Q. To the best of your knowledge, was Gonzalo

=

Campos a publisher?

A. Yes,

Q. Do you know if Gonzalo Campos was ever --

A. Let me go back. What dates are you talking
about? When he became a publisher when?

Q. Do you know if he was a publisher when you met
him in 1979 or 19807

A. I don't think so, no.

Q. Do you know if he became a publisher before you
left the Linda Vista Spanish congregation?

A. Yes. Yeah, before he came, yes.

Q. Do you know if he was a publisher in 19817

A. No.

Q. Do you know specifically when he became a

publisher?
A. More or less, like, in '83 -- '82 or '83,
somewhere in there -- or maybe '84.

Q. Do you know if Gonzalo Campos was ever an
auxiliary pioneer?

A. When, again? Because it takes time.

Q. During your period of time at the Linda Vista
Spanish congregation --

A. No.

Q. Do you know if he ever was?

(877) DEPO 9-1-1 www.DEPO911.com
DEPO911, Inc.
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1 A. No, not at Linda Vista.
2 Q. If I were to say that a person is a ministerial

3 | servant, what would that mean?
4 A. It's someone that has -- aids the elder. He

5 | has more privileges and they help the elders.

6 Q. What privileges do they have?
7 A. They help the elders in accounting and the
8 | territories and -- taking the groups out to service.

3 | And sometimes he talks -- public talks from the podium.

10 Q. Are those things that regular publishers can't
11 | do?

12 A. Right.

13 Q. 1In addition to those privileges, are there any

14 | responsibilities that are accepted by ministerial
15 | servants?
16 A. 1In which way?

17 Q. Is there anything that they're required to do

18 { by virtue of holding that position?

19 A. Well, yeah, they have to be -- again, moral

I

20 | standard to be good and be an example in the

21 | congregation. I look at them, like someone that is

T

22 iPiritually in a good standing position and moral clean.

23 Q. How is a person chosen to be a ministerial

24- servant?

25 A. The elders are watching every Young man that
(877) DEPO 9-1-1 www.DEPO911.com
DEPO911, Inc.
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1 Q. Just long enough for the elders to get a sensge

2 [ of the person's qualifications and moral character?

3 A. Right.

4 Q. And do the elders have the final say on who

5 | becomes a ministerial servant?

6 A. Well, I'll say God has the final say, but yeah,
7 | the elders communicate to the person.

8 Q. Okay. Do the elders have to get the approval

3 | of, the Watchtower before a person can become a h

10 | ministerial servant?

11 A. Yeg.

12 Q. Okay. 8o if the elders believe someone is

13 | qualified and a good candidate to be a ministerial

14 | servant, will they make a recommendation to the

SRy Bt e e B TR N i it i

z 15 | Watchtower?

§ 16 A. Yes.

% 17 Q. 2and then the Watchtower has the final say?

é 18 A. Yeah, they're approved, but it's still -- the

19 | elders can decide. They can decide to go ahead and -- -
20 (Cell phone interruption)

21 THE REPORTER: "They can go ahead and... v what?
22 | I'm sorry.

23 THE WITNESS: And give the notice to the person

24 | or ask the person if they want to accept it or not. ©Or

25 | if we see something bad -- the elders -- they will not
{877) DEPO 9-1-1 www.DEPO911.com
DEPO911, Inc.
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Dorman vs. Doe
RAMON PRECIADO 2/9/2011

elders ask him if he wants to serve as an elder -- have
the privilege of service. and then he accepts it or
not.

Q. Okay. Does the body of elders have to get the
permission of the Watchtower to appeoint a ministerial
servant as an elder?

A. Have permission -- in which way?

Q. Does the body of elders make a recommendation

to the Watchtower that they think someone is ready to

become an elder?

A. Yes.

Q. And does the Watchtower have to approve that

—

recommendation before the person can be assigned as an

eldexr?
L

A. Yeah, if the Watchtower approves the

recommendation or rejects the recommendation,

(Mr. Moreno exits the deposition room)
BY MR. STOREY:
Q. 1Is there any kind of public ceremony or
announcement when someone becomes an elder?
A. Yes, in a meeting, after he accepts -- the
person accepts the privilege -- then they make an
announcement: "Such-and-such person is an elder now."

{Mr. Moreno enters the deposition room)

BY MR. STOREY:

(877) DEPO 9-1-1 www.DEPO911.com
DEPO911, inc.
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1 A. Yes, they have to. If it's not clear, the --
2 1if it's not -- there is no confession or somethiﬂg, they
3 | have to speak -- like a regular court trial. Yyony know,
4 | they have to find out for sure what's happening.
5 Q. If there is a confession, will 3 judicial
6 | committee be formed?
7 A. Yes.
8 Q. Okay. And who would constitute that judicial

9 | committee?

10 A. Any -- three elders of the congregation.

11 Q. Would the original two elders who looked into

12 | the matter be on the judicial committee?

13 A, VYes.
14 | - Q. 2And a third elder would be appointed?
F A
15 A. Right.
.__
16 Q. If there is no confession, would a judicial

17 | committee still be formed?

18 A. If there's enough evidence and there is

15 | people -- the two other do the investigation and they
20 | find that that's true, everything, then they'1ll do the
21 | judicial committee.

22 Q. If there is only one accuser and no confession,
23 | would those two investigators have the authority to

24 | create a judicial committee if they believed the

25 | accuser?

(877) DEPO 9-1-1 www.DEPO%11.com
DEPO911, Inc.
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1 Q. Depends on why they were disfellowshipped?
2 A. Right. '
3 Q. So if a judicial committee is formed and the

-

4 | committee believes that the person has committed the

5| sin, what are the possible outcomes?

6 A. Repeat the question.

7 Q. Okay. 1If a judicial committee determines that

8 | someone committed the sin, they have the authority to
digfellowship that person, correct?

10 A. Right.

076 e Wi el R
0

11 Q. What other things can happen if a judicial
12 | committee is formed and believes that the person

13 | committed the sin?

14 A. They inform the person that it's going to be --

15 disfelloﬁghipped and an announcement is going to be made

16 SEVEP days, and then the announcement is made.

Lg

17 Q. And is there an opportunity to appeal the

18 | decision?

19 A. Yes, within those seven days.

20 Q. Okay. And what does the person have to do if
21 | they want to appeal?

22 A. Write a letter to the Watchtower and give a

23 | copy to the judicial committee.

24 Q. Okay. Who hears the appeal?
25 A. Another -- not the same judicial committee.
(877) DEPO 9-1-1 www.DEPO911.com
DEPO911, Inc.
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Dorman vs. Doe

Q. Okay. A different group of elders?

A. Yes.

Q. From the same congregation?

A. Sometimes. And sometimes from another
congregation.

Q. Okay. When the judicial committee completes
its work -- completes its investigation -- does it make
written findings?

A. You mean they record everything while it's
going to -- the meeting? The judicial committee?

Q. Let me rephrase the question.

A. Yes.

Q. While the judicial committee is meeting, are
there minutes taken?

A. Yes.

Q. Are those minutes kept?

A. Yes.

Q. And where are those minutes kept?

A. Together with the envelope when the person is
disfellowshipped. Everything gets inside the envelope
or the file altogether.

Q. So what would be expected to be in that
envelope?

A. The dates, what happened, how that happened,

and if -- you know, scriptures or whatever was said
(877) DEPO 9-141 www.DEPO911.com
DEPO911, Inc.
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Dorman va. Doe

RAMON PRECIADO 2/9/2011

inside the room is kept inside.

Q. 8o this envelope would have the notes taken by
the members of the judicial committee?

A. Yes.

Q. Would it have any written evidence that was
found by the judicial committee?

A. Yes.

Q. So a written complaint would show up in that
envelope?

A. O0h, yes, everything.

Q. If there was a written confession, would it be
in that envelope?

A. Yes.

Q. Now, does the judicial committee make a written
report of its findings?

A. Only a short one to send it to the Watchtower.

Q. So would you expect that report to be in that
envelope?

A. Yes.

Q. Okay. Now, what happens to that envelope?
Where is it kept?
Inside the file.

And how long -- sorry. Go ahead.

A

Inside the -- in a special place of the file.

Q. And how long is it kept?

(877) DEPO 9-1-1 www.DEPO911.com
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RAMON PRECIADD 2/5/2011

A. For as long as the congregation is there.

Q. Okay. So there's no set period of time that
you keep it. You just always hold it?

A. Right.

Q. What happens if the judicial committee
determines that the sinner is repentant?

A. Well, he's not get disfellowshipped, but still
he gets observed and all the privileges get taken off.

Q. Okay. And how long does that person lose those
privileges for?

A. Again, depends on the sin, on the matter that
they did.

Q. Is there a minimum amount of time?

A. Depends also on the sins.

Q. All right. If a person -- what is it called
when the judicial committee determines that a person is
repentant and is no longer committing the sin?

A. TIt's called reestablishment or -- that's a
question?

Q. Does the word "reprove" mean anything to you?

A. Yes.

-—

Q. What does it mean?

A. Well, that means it wasn't disfellowshipped,
but it wé;_reproved, you know, by the judicial
committee.

(877) DEPO 9-1-1 www.DEPO911.com

DEPO911, Inc.
Page 40




mm%m%%wwmﬁﬁﬁmﬁmmmﬂ

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

Dorman vs. Doe
RAMON PRECIADO 2/9/2011

Q. And if a person is reproved, does that mean

=

that the judicial committee has found that person to be

S

repentant?

A. Yes.

Q. If a person is reproved, is there still a
written report of the findings of the judicial
committee?

A. Oh, yes.

Q. 8o the envelope we talked about earlier, the
judicial committee envelope --

A. Uh-huh.

Q. -- you would expect it to look the same if the
person was disfellowshipped or if the person was
reproved?

A. It's not the same, but the file is kept there.

Q. So what would be -- if a pPerson was reproved,
what would be in that envelope?

A. The sin they committed and why the judicial
committee would find out that this person was répentant.

Q. You would still expect the notes of the members
of the judicial committee to be in that envelope?

A. Yes.

Q. Would you still expect any written evidence

that was uncovered by the judicial committee to be in

that envelope?

{877) DEPO 9-1-1 www.DEPO911.com
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RAMON PRECIADO 2/9/2011

A. Yes.

Q. And you would expect their written stateﬁent at
the end of the judicial committee to be in that
envelope?

A. Yes.

Q. Okay. And how long would that envelope be kept
if the person was reproved rather than disfellowshipped?

A. Por a good time, a really good time.

Q. Not as long as if the person was
disfellowshipped?

A. Well, I think they're still there. Yeah, it
stays there together with the timecards -- I mean the
publisher cards.

Q. 8o when you were the secretary of the Linda
Vista Spanish congregation --

A. TUh-huh.

Q. -- was there ever a time you discarded one of
those envelopes?

A. No.

Q. When you were at the Linda Vista Spanish
congregation, did you ever hear g complaint that a
member of the congregation had sexually abused a child?

A. No.

Q. Did you ever hear -- when you were at the Linda
Vista congregation, did you ever hear a complaint that a

(877) DEPO 911 www.DEPO911.com
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SSD APR 21 1995

March 29, 1995

Dear Brothers:

In reply to your letter of June 9, 1994 SDI:SSU sent to the body of elders of the Playa Pacifica Congregation, an
investigation has been done regarding the matter and for that, the records of the Linda Vista Congregation,
where the event happened, have been reviewed. But in view that many years have passed, nothing was found
that could provide us an exact date of the events in the file. But we spoke with Brother Justino Diaz who served
as an elder in said congregation even though he was not part of the judicial committee.

Effectively, Brother Gonzalo Compos was culpable of the errors he is being accused of. However, when the
elders approached him, Brother Campos showed repentance. And due to that, was privately censured by the
judicial committee, restricting some privileges of service.

Now well, this occurred around the months of September / October of 1986. He was reinstated some 9 months
later. As you can see, by the time Brother Campos was appointed a Ministerial Servant (September 22, °88)

some time had already passed since his reinstatement. Subsequently, he was appointed an elder on June 23,
1993.

As we mentioned before, no record exists that give testimony regarding such censure. However, we spoke to
Brother Justino Diaz who served as an elder and still scrves as an elder in the Linda Vista Congregation and
even though he did not serve on the cornmittee, he did know about the cvents, adding the testimony of Brother
Luis Rivera who served as a member of the judicial committee that censured Brother Campos. We think that
the accusations that have been made regarding the time of the censure lack a valid foundation. We hope this
letter answers your questions regarding the matter in question. We pray the Jehovah continue to bless you.

Your brothers,
Service Committee
Playa Pacifica Congregation

{Signature} {Signature} {Signature}
Luis Rivera, P.O. Florentino Gracia, S.S. Gonzalo Campos, Sec.
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abused you.

De you remember how old You were?

No, I do neot.

Do you remember where it took place?

Yes.

Where?

In his van.

What kind of van did he have?

Cargo, no windows on the side or nothing.

Do you remember how old You were?

I was?

Yes.

I'd be speculating.

Were you older than five?
Yes.

Older than six?

I really can't remember if I was in the first or

second gra
L

0.

——

de.

Okay. But somewhere in the time period between

first and

second gracde --

Yes.
Q. -- is when he first abused you?
[ E—
A, Yes,
0. On that first occasion, what did he do to you?
A.

Had me sit in the middle of the wvan and Played
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with my buttocks.

Q. He played with you?

A. Fut his hand on the back of my pants and squeezed
my butt cheeks as he was driving down the road. I don't
know, sqguesezed or fondled, whichever you want.

Q. Did he do anything else on that occcasion?

A. Ho,

Q. Did you tell anybody that that had happened?

A. No,

Q. Did he tell you not to tell?

A, Yes.

Q. What did he tell you?

A. That we were special friends.

<

Q. At this time, how long had you known Gonzalo
Campos?

A. I would be speculating.

Q. Do you have any memory at all of knowing him prior
to this?

A. Yes.

Q. Did he attend the same congregation as your
mother?

A. I would be speculating.

Q. S50 did anything else occur on this first occasion
on this abuse other than the fondling?

A. No.
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C. When is the next time that he did something
sexually inappropriate to you?

A. Would have been on the way home.

Q. The same day?

a. Yeah.

Q. And what did he do then?

AL Same thing. After we were done mowing the yargd,
he had to take me home.

Q. Whose yard did you mow?

A, I would be speculating. A client of his.

Q. S50 you were with him when he was on his work
preject?

A. Um-hum.

Q. And on the second occasion, did he do anything

else to you other than fondle you?

A, Ne.
Q. Did you tell anyone about this?
A. No.

MR. KINSLOW: Objection. Vague and ambiguous as

to time. Move to strike the answer. Also invades

attorney-client privilege.

BY MR. McCABE:

Q. I don't want to know anything that you told your

lawyer. I can't know that and don't want to know that.

A. Okay.
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.

period, the next day or the next waeek,

But at the time that this happened, arocund that

that this happened?

A,

No.

When is the next time Gonzalo Campos abused you?

As far as the time frame?

Yes, sir.

I don't have one.

Was it the same month as the first two?

1'd be speculating.

Same year as the first two occasions?

Yes.

Same time?

Twelve-month period.

Twelve-month period he abused ¥ou again?
(Witness nods.)

Where did this abuse take pPlace?

On the way to the jobsite.

Was that some kind of gardening job?
Yes.

What did he do on this occasion?

On the way there, same thing, fondled my rear end.

did you tell anybody

Did he do anything else?

Then after we were done working, we went over to a

Place that his mom was ¢leaning.
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Q. She was a house cleaner?
A. Yes, she was, I'm assuming, yeah.
Q. And what heppened there?

A. Well, upstairs, when We went to get dressed into

our shorts, he performed oral S5eéx on me in the upstairs
s -

bathroom.
e ————

Q. S0 he orally copulated you in the bathroom

upstairs?

—_—
A, Yes.
Q. Do you recall how old You were?
A. No.

Q. But it was within a Year of this -~--
A, Yes.
0. -— first incident when ¥ou were either in first or

second grade?

A. Yes.

Q. Did anything else happen that day?

A. Yes,

Q. What happened?

A. Well, while we were in the pool, he came up behind

me and was touching me under my clothes under my shorts.

Q. What did he do when he touched you under your

A. He fondled my genitaiia and penis area as well as

my rear end, my buttocks.
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0. Did he penetrate you?
A, No.
. Anything else happen on that occasion in the poocl?

R, In the pool, no.

Q. After the pool --

A. Yes.
. —— anything else happen?
A, Yes.
‘—————u—_
Q. What happened?
[ S—
A, At the -- in the shower.
Q. What happened in the shower?
- We were both naked, and I was sitting on his lap.

How, at that time I can't recall if he Penetrated me or not

in the shower, but I know that I was sitting on his lap for

Jr—

Some reason or another.

Q. Did he, sometime during that day, penetrate you?
A, Like I said, I'm not -- I can't recall.

Q. Okay.

A, All I know -- all I can remember is I was sitting

on his lap in the shower. And it wasn't a bathtub either,

it was a stand-up shower.

Q. Did anything else happen that day?

A, On the way home, same thing, fondled my rear end

on the way home.

0. And that day or eénsuing weeks,

did you tell your
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parents or anybody that this was happening to you?

A. HNo.

Q. Did Gonzalo Campos tell You not to tell?
A, Yes.
e e e

Q. What did he tell you?

A, That we were special friends.
Q. Anything else beside special --
A. If I wanted to keep going éo work with him, I

would have to keep the secret between us.

Q. Was he paving you to work with him?

A, In cash, no.

Q. bid he pay you with anything else?

A. Toys.

Q. What kind of toys did he get for youvz

A, He bought me a sound-wave transformer at ToysRUs.

He bought me like a three-pack of Matchbox card set or =--
they weren't Matchbox cars, but they were like Hot Wheels
cars.

Q. Okay.

A, A three-pack of those. And that would have been a
different -- Probabkly the first day would have been when he

gave me the cars,

Q. Prior to the first abuse in his van going to and
from the -- that mowing job, did he buy vou presents?
A. Before that, no.
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Q.

presents?

A,

Q.

Just when the abuse started he started buying you

Yes.

Prior to the first abuse, had you geone with him eon

other dobs?

A,

[0 8

i —

No.

When is the next occasion that you recall he

abused you?

A, Within 10 or 12 months again.
Q. What happened on this next occasion?
A,

Once again on the Way to the place, he fondled my

rear end.

—

Got out, did our lawn mowing,

stopped by hE;‘

moether's or sister's apartment,

Y -l

possibly both, possibly all

could have resided there, I don't know.

-l

And then he

sodomized

me.

Was anybody else home?

No, not to my knowledge.

Did he do anything else that day?

No.

Did you tell your parents that this had happened

within the immediate time period of it happening?

No.
Did he tell ¥ou not to?
Yes.

And again, did he tell you you

were special

42
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NOTIFICACION DE EXPULSION O DESASOCIACION

(51rvanse escribir oda la informacion » miquind ¢ con kire de molde y tipta, )

Playa Pacifica ._San Diego CA 98806
Nombre de congregacién Ciudad Estado Numero de tongregacian
Gonzale Campos —_9_de Junio, 1995
Nombre de I3 PETSONA expulsada o desasociuda Fecha del anuncio Fecha de
de expulsién resiablecimiznig
o desasociacidn

Marquen los encasiliados corcespondientes, si aplican: (FAnciano O Siervo ministeria) 3 Precursor regutar o especial

[ Alistado con 1a Sociedad eomo fa persona que recibe 1a literarura o
las revistas (Sirvanse enviar &l nombre ¥ la direccion nuevos )

Dmiun, scxo anal y oral,

Slirvanse Proporcionadr un FEUMLR breve, pero completn, del asunia: 1) iQue eondujo 3 In cnmision de) mal? 2) ;Se habip
sconsejado o cxnsurado anleriormente a Ja persona? 3} ;Qué factores, incluso Ia falia de obrag propias de arrepintimiento, Jog
llevaron a 1omar gy decision? { Vean o) punto nidm. J a dorso.} (Usen una hojs adicional s necesitan mis espacio, )

mmmmmmmmam.mmammu lm.ah_nb

Firmas de log antianos que sirvieron en e comite. (Escriban los nombres en letra de molde g a miquina debajo de Ja lneas.
Firmen en Jas Itrens.) (Si se yate de una desasociacion, ¢ comité selecci 'O DIra tratar e! csrp depe firmaz.)

{ Levia 125:7  fogiin p

o1l S — eydin Philljipa
fla/persona de In decisitn de ustedes? —NG = §ie debe llenarse (e formulario y Entregarse al que preside o comijlé
de apfincién, quien Jo eaviari » Ia Sociedad con uns cd del comité de apelacion. $; ¢) comité original quiere augjy mds
comentsrios, debe ponerlos por escritg ¥ dirselos al comité de apejacién Para que ésie los envie g la Sociedad.

Si ]a persona habia sido expulsida o s¢ habla desasociago anteriormenie, indiquen: 1. Fechg
2 Nombre de [a persona emtonces 1. Fecha de restablecimiento
4. Congregacidn que tomd la accidn:

Nombre dela congregacion biudad Estado

NOTA: Eaviena la Socjedad e} origial de este formulerio junio Con las tarjetas $-799-§ ¥y S5-79b-8 que uvstedes han llenado.
Retengan una copia de este formularig en Jos archivos confidenciales de Ia cOngregacidn. Despuds que a Sociedad recin es105
formulerijos, se lag devolverd [ tarjeta S-79b-5, Sj se restablece a Ia persona (o zlia muere), envien a la Socjedad ) tarjeta
5-79b-5 y anoten en sy copiz del formulario §-77-5 Ia fecha de restablecimiento (o de Ia muerte),

VEAN RSO
3-1 v ( AL Do ) Impecio en E).A



INSTRUCCIONES A SEGUIR PARA INFORMAR EXPULSIONES O DESASOCIACIONES

Notificacién de Expalsién » Desasociacién (S-77-5): Llenen e} original y una copia al carbén. Retengan 1a copia al carbon en
los archivos confidenciales de la congregacion y envien ¢f original a la Sociedad en ¢) sobee azul especial.

Registro de Expalsion o Desasociacion (S-798-S y $-796-5): Lienen los originales de cade una de st1as 1arjelas. Deben enviarse
A la Sociedad ambas tarjetas, fa $-19a-S y fa 5-790-S, jumo con ¢l formulario S-77-S. Se retendrd en os archivos de la Socjedad
la tarjeta $-79a-S. [.a Sociedad estampars en la tarjeta $-79b-$ Ja fecha en que se hizo ¢] registro y entonces ls devolvers o la
congregacion. Una vez que s reciban de vuelta, pongan la tarjeta §-79b-S, junto con su copid del formutario $-77-5, en los
archivos confidenciales de Ia congregacion,

Si se restablece a la persona (o ella muere), el secresario debe poner;s la, 1agiela, Sy 796 38, fecha, en Que sucedio esto,
lirmarla y enviarla a ta Sociedad én el sobre arul especial. También déb?'r'égis’l’#pe £sta l;:':eglr:ha,‘gr_n Et?cqp:a de] formulario
5-7?-5. MR I LI W=t 5, H =

Sobres azeles: Estos sobres szules especiales solo se usardn cuando se envien a Ia Sociedad los farmularios antes mencionados
0 cuando sc envie a la Sociedad Correspondencian relacionade con asunios Judiciales. Sirvanse no usar los sobres ausles para
coviar cualguier otra correspondencia. .

- PUNTCS QUE SE DEBEN REPASAR CUANDO MANEJEN CADA CASO

2. E! procedimiento que debe seguir ¢l comité judicial.

1. La informacion més fetiente en cuanto a cdmo identificar ¢l arrepentimiento verdadero ¥y les obrag propias del
arrepentimiento, - . . e e . .. . -

4. Las instrucciones sobre cosmo encargarse de una apelacion, en caso de que se apeie de 1a expulsion.



DO NOT DESTROY
NOTIFICATION OF EXPULSION OR DISASSOCIATION
(Please write all information on typewriter or print in ink.)

JUNE 23, 1995
Playa Pacifica San Diego CA 98806
Name of Congregation City State Number of Congregation
Gonzalo Campos June 9, 1995 21/APR/00
Name of person expulsed or disassociated Date of announcement Date of
expulsion or reestablishment
disassociation

Mark the corresponding boxes, if applicable:  (X) Elder ( ) Ministerial servant ( ) Regular or
special precursor () Listed with the Society as a
person that receives literature or magazines
(Please send new name and address.)

DO NOT DESTROY

Offense(s) for which the person was expulsed (if the person disassociated on his’her own, indicate the

reason);

Please provide a brief summary, but complete, of the matter: 1) What led to the commission of the bad act
2) Had the person been advised or censured previously? 3) What factors, including the lack of proper acts
of repentance, led the person to that decision? (See point number 3 in back.) (Use additional page if you
need more space.)

What evidence was presented of the bad act, such as a confession, two or more witnesses, etc.?

Signatures of the elders who served in the committee, (Print or typewrite the names under the line. Sign
on the line. (If this isa disassociation, the committee selected to deal with the case must sign.)

(Signature) (Signature)

Eduardo Chavez Florentino Garcia

(Signature) (Signature)

Jesus Martinez Kevin Phillips

Did the person appeal your decision? No If so, this form must be filled out and handed to the

appeals committee president, who shall send it to the Society with a letter of the appeals committee, If
the original committee wants to add more comments, it must do so in writing and give them to the appeals
commiittee so that it may send them to the Society.

If the person had been expelled or had disassociated himself/herself previously, indicate:
1. Date 2. Name of the person at that time
3. Date of reestablishment
4. Congregation that took the action:

Name of the Congregation City  State

NOTE: Send the original of this form to the Society along with cards S-79a-S and S-79b-S that you have
filled out. Retain a copy of this form in the confidential files of the congregation. After the Society
receives these forms, the card S-79b-S will be returned to you. If the person is reestablished (or if the
person dies), send a card 8-79b-S to the Society and indicate in your copy of Form S-77-S the date of
reestablishment (or of death).

(SEE BACK) September 20, 1995
S-77-S 2/92 W1000006 Printed in USA



INSTRUCTIONS TO FOLLOW TO INFORM
REGARDING EXPULSIONS OR DISASSOCIATIONS

The judicial committee shall use the cards $-79a-S and S-79b-S and form $-77-8 to provide information
to the Society when managing expulsion cases. When a person disassociates himself/herself, a committee
shall be named to deal with the matter, and the committee must use these same forms to inform the
Society. The forms and the special blue envelope shall be used in the following manner:

Notification of expulsion or disassociation (S-77-S): Fill out the original and a carbon copy. Retain
carbon copy in the confidential files of the congregation and send the original to the Society in the special
blue envelope.

Registration of expulsion or disassociation (S-79a-S and 5-79b-S: Fill out the originals of each of these
cards. both cards, S-79a-S and S-79b-S, must be sent to the Society, along with the form S-77-S. Card S-
79-S shall be retained in the files of the Society. The society shall stamp on card S-79b-S the date on
which the registration was made and then it shall retum it to the congregation. Once you receive card S-
79b-8, place it along with your copy of Form S-77-8 in the confidential files of the congregation.

If the person is reestablished (or dies), the secretary must place on card S-79b-S, the date on which this
happened, sign it and send it to the Society in the special blue envelope. This date must also be registered
in your copy of form §-77-8.
Blue envelopes: These special blue envelopes shall only be used when sending the aforementioned forms
to the Society or when sending to the Society correspondence related to judicial matters. Please do not
use the blue envelopes to send any other correspondence.

POINTS THAT MUST BE REVIEWED WHEN HANDLING EACH CASE

1. The amangements that the body of elders must make in order to assign brothers capable of serving in
the judicial committee.

2. The procedure that the judicial committee must follow.
3. The most recent information regarding how to identify true repentance and acts proper of repentance.

4. The instructions regarding how to deal with an appeal, in case the expulsion is appealed.

WT000007



NOTICE OF DISFELLOWSHIPPING OR DISASSOCIATION
Playa Pacifica San Diego CA 98806

Gonzalo Campos June 9, 1995

{X] Elder

Sexual abuse of a minor, starting in Dec. 1991 and ending in Dec 1994. The abuse included mutual
masturbation, anal and oral sex.

Gonzalo himself was sexually abused as child. After his baptism in 1980, he scxually abused three children
in the congregation. He was counseled in 1982, and a judicial committee was formed in 1986. He was
appointed a Ministerial Scrvant in Sept. 1988, and started abusing of an 11 year old male child in Dec 1991.
The abused continued even after his appointment as elder in June of 1993, and it ended in Dec, 1994 when
the family of the child moved from the city. He was discovered only by the accusation from the child’s
mother in May of 1995.

Some of the factors taken into consideration were:

1. His practice of abuse lasted 14 years.

2. Hereceived counsel and discipline before

3. He did not stop on his own, nor did he confess on his own.

4. Lacking works of repeatance. During the judicial committes, he lied to cover the extent of his sins, he

had to be presented with evidence each time, and he wanted to impute part of the blame on the victim of
abuse,

{Signature} ' {Signature}
Eduardo Chavez Florentino Gracia
{Signature} {Signature}
Jesus Martinez Kevin Phillips

No



INSTRUCTIONS TO FOLLOW TO REPORT DISFELLOWSHIPPINGS O DISASSOCIATIONS
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ORIGINAL

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FOR THE COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO

JOHN DORMAN,
individually, and JOEL
‘ GAMBOA, individually,

f Plaintiffs,

VsS.

DEFENDANT DOE 1, LaJOLLA
CHURCH; DEFENDANT DOE 2,
LINDA VISTA CHURCH;
DEFENDANT DOE 3,
SUPERVISORY ORGANIZATION,
DEFENDANT DOE 4,

b PERPETRATOR ; and DOES 5

E through 100,

Case Number
37-2010—00092450-CU—P0—CTL

Defendants.

Uu\_‘uh—vh—rh—'h—ouh—'\—v\—'v\—ruuv\—'v

DEPOSITION OF SN, called on

behalf of the Plaintiffs, at 12555 High Bluff
Drive, Suite 280, San Diego, California, on
Monday, February 7, 2011, commencing at 1:01

p.m., before Judy Runes, California CSR No.
5874 .

www.DEPO911.com

toll free (877) DEPO 9-1-.1
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Dorman vs. Doe

A

the incident?

.the elder was after.

————— 2/7/2011
A Yeah, there was an incident, vyes.
Okay. And when did that incident take place?
I'm approxima?ing here. It was sometime when
I was in junior high school. So anywhere between 13
years old, maybe 15. . (
Q So sometime between 1982 and 19847?
A Something like that.
Q Did Gonzalo ever take yﬁu to work with him?
A No.
Q When this incident took place, did you tell
anyone?
A Yes.
Q Okay. Who did you tell?
A My mother, and at least an elder.
Q

Okay. And did you tell them at the time of

I told my mom at the time, yes, I did. And

. Q 'And this was an elder from the Linda Viéta
congregation? - |
A That's correct.
Q Do you remember the elder's name?
A No, I don't.
0 Do you remember how much later this &iécuséion
with the éider was after you told your mother? ‘
(877) DEPO 9-1-4 www.DEPO911.com
DEPO911, Inc. '

Page 10
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Dorman ve. Doe

N 2/1/2011
A Approximately one day maybe, or two. It was
pretty soon after.

Q What happened next, after you told the elder?

A With myself?

Q Well, I guess I'll come back and rephrase.
Was a judicial committee formed?

A I don't know. I wasn't an elder at the time.

Q To your knowledge, did the congregation
investigate the incident?

A You mean the elders?

Q Yes.

A I don't know. I wasn't an elder at the time.

Q You weren't interviewed?

A After that? I wasn't, not that I remember. I

had a few discussions about it, but not that I remember.
I don't remember -- I can't remember if I was
interviewed like that or not.

Q Okay. So who were these discussions with?

. A An elder, talking to me.

Q Okay.

A I just don't remember which one, either.

Q After this -- after this first time that you

told an elder, which was roughly a day after you told

your mother, there was another occasion where you spoke
.
7

to an eldex?

(877) DEPO 9-11 www.DEPQ9%11.com
DEPO911, Inc.

Page 11
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Dorman vs. Doe

L 2/7/201}

iL Yes.

Q Okay. How much later was that?

A I don't remember.

Q Days? Months? Years?

A I don't remember. Maybe a few -- maybe a
month or so. I really don't remember.

Q Okay. BAnd do you know who that elder was?

A No.

Q Was it the same elder?

A I don't remember.

Q During those conversations, did you tell the
elders specifically what Gonzalo had done?

A I didn't discuss that again, after the first
time.

Q After the first time?

A Right.

Q Okay. So the first time you spoke to an
elder, did you tell him that Gonzalo had done something
sexually inappropriate?

A Yes, he did.

Q And that's what you told the elder?

A Yes.

Q And you've given a time frame as somewhere
between 1982 and 1984, and roughly when you were 12 to
15.

(877) DEPO 9-1- www.DEPO911.com

DEPOQOS11, Inc,
Page 12



e

0]

w ~J o

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24

25

Dorman vs. Doe
27772011

A Roughly.

this took place.

Q Okay. I'm sorry, I know this is an
uncomfortable thing to talk about, and I don't want to
press particularly hard here. I'm just trying to narrow
down a date, if you can.

Was there anything going on at the time of
this occurrence that will help you pin it to a period in

time? For instance, you knew who your teacher was when

A That's how I came up wit;h junior high. That's
the best I can do. Sometime during junior high. I just
don't remember all the --

Q Okay. After this second meeting with the

elder, did anyone with the Linda Vista congregation ever

contact you again about this?
A No.
Q Okay. 8So if I understand the time frame

correctly, sometime between 1982 and 1984 something

inappropriate happened.

You reported it to your mother.

Was that the same day that it occurred?
A Same moment, yeah, same time.
Q Okay.
A I lived at home.
Q Okay. And this took place at home?
A Yeah.

(877) DEPO 911

www.DEPO9%11.com
DEPO911, Inc.

Page 13
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Dorman vs. Doe

i 2/7/2011

Q Ckay. Why was Gonzalo at your home?

A I don't know. My mom allowed him to live at
the house. I really don't know. Trying to help him,
probably.

Q Okay. So the day after you told your
mother -- approximately the day after you told your

mother, you told an elder --

A Yeah.
Q -- with the Linda Vista Spanish congregation.
And sometime later -- maybe a month, maybe
more, maybe less, just ball-parking -- you spoke to

another elder?
A Yeah.

Q Okay. And you were clear with the first elder

Lhat the problem was something of a sexual nature that

Gonzalo had done?

A Yeah. Correct.

Q Okay. After making those reportsg, did you
ever talk to anyone else about it?

A No.

Q Is there any way you can think of that we can
narrow down the time frame of when this took place?

A I've tried.

Q You have?
A Yeah.
{(877) DEPO 9-141 www.DEPO911.com

DEPQOS11, Inc.
Page 14
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Dorman vs. Doe

L Y 2/1/2011

Q Okay. You didn't move or anything like that
during that time period?

A No.

Q Ckay.

MR. STOREY: Jim, can we go off the record for
just a second?

MR. McCABE: Sure.

(Cff the record from 1:17 to 1:20.)
BY MR. STOREY:

Q On that occasion that Gonzalo did something
that you thought was inappropriate, what happened? _¢
B A I think he was trying to rape me.

Q What time of day was this?

A At night. I was asleep.

Q You were asleep.

And where were you sleeping?

A In my bed.

Q Did Gonzalo have a separate room?

A No.

Q He stayed in your room?

A Yep.

Q Okay. And at some point, were you awakened?

A Yes.

Q What woke you uP?

A

I felt him pulling my pants down, my pants --

(877) DEPO 9-11

www.DEPO%1.com
DEPO211, Inc.

Page 15



Dorman vs. Doe

L 2/7/2011

1 | my pajama pants down.

2 Q Okay. And where was he physically? Was he in
3 | bed with you?

4 A No, he was next to the bed.

5 Q Okay. So he was next to the bed.

6 Were you under your covers?

7 A Kind of, yeah, sort of. I had covers. I

8 | don't know if they were on me at that point.

9 Q Okay. And what happened next?

10 A What happened? I was sleeping. I felt him --

'
11 | T felt something bothering me, my pants, which got me

[

12 | kind of aware of what was going on. And then I still

13 | continued to sleep. And I felt, like, saliva, I gquess,

14 | or we‘tness, like, on my -- on my behind. And then I

15 | woke up and I saw him kneeling next to the bed, right

16 next to me at that point. So I put one and one together

17 | pretty quick and I reallzed what he was do:Lng and I

18 | started yelling and screaming.

19 v Q Okay. And how did he react? Did he run?
20 A Well, he tried to, yeah. I actually -- I kind
21 [ of lost it a little bit, so I -- I -- T hit him a

22 | little. And he just stayed there in the room. And
23 | T -- I left to my mom's room and told her what 's going
24 jon. My mom went in there to go talk to him.

25 Q So by the time that you woke up, then, and

(877) DEPO 9-11 www.DEPO911.com
DEPO911, Inc.

Page 16
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Dorman vs. Doe

SRR, 2/7/2011

kind of figured out what was going on, your pants were
down?

A When I woke up, my pants were down. Yeah, my
pajamé—bants were down.

Q And you said that you felt something like
/saliva on your buttocks?

) A Yeah.

Q Was his face down against your buttocks?

A No, it wasn't. When I woke up, I turned
around, he was looking at me.

Q Okay. Where were his hands when you woke up?

A I don't know. They weren't on me, for sure.

Q Okay. And do you remember anything else about
that incident?

A No. It happened very quickly. That's all I
know. It happened real quick.

And I think I remember more of the aftermath
than the actual event because all the, you know, drama
that happened afterwards.

Q Okay. You said that you hit him afterward?

A Yeah.

Q With your fists?

A I hit him with my fists and I -- we used to
keep a bat at the house, underneath the bed. I hit him
with that too.

(877) DEPO 9-1-1 www.DEPO911.com

DEPO911, Inc.
Page 17
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ORIGINAL

SUPERIOR COURT OUE E STATE OF CALIFORNIA

B L L

P S —

FOR THE COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO

PRE TN

John Dorman, Individually,
and Joel Gamboa,
Individually,

Plaintiffs,

vSs. CASE NO. 37-2010-00052450-
i CU-PO-CTL
3 Defendant Doe 1, La Jolla

' Church; Defendant Doe 2,

Linda Vista Church;

Defendant Doe 3, Supervisory

Organization; Defendant

Doe 4, Perpetrator; and

Does 5 through 100,

Defendants.
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DEPOSITION OF

JESUS MONTIJO

February 9, 2011

10:08 a.m.

12555 High Bluff Drive
Suite 260
San Dieqgo, California

www.DEPO911.com

toll free (877) DEPO 9-1-1



Dorman vs. Doe
JESUS MONT1JO 2/%/2011

Q. What kind of matters required a judicial
committee?
A. Immorality, drunkenness. Those matters.

Q. How many judicial committees were you on with

1

2

3

4

5 | Linda Vista?
6 A. I don't remember.

7 Q. Were they common?

8 A. No.

9 Q. So it was rare for there to be a judicial
10 | matter?

11 A. Yes, they're not frequent.

12 Q. Once a judicial committee ig formed, what does

13 | a judicial committee do?

— %

14 . A. Well, they speak with those involved. But

15| pefore forming it, you look to see if there's a basis to

i6 | £ orm’ the committee.

UG (TN R o B W )

7 " Q. Who looks to see if there's a basis?
18 ' A. Two elders.
: 19 ' Q. How are those elders chosen?
; 26 A. They're just selected to take care of the
;;j 21 I'Imatter.-
: 22 1 Q. Is there an eldexr that's responsible for
# 23 | overseeing the judicial committee?
24 . A. No. The body of elders is informed as to what
B 25 | happens in the committee.
{877) DEPO $4-1 | www.DEPOS11.com
- DEPO911, Inc.
Page 28
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JESUS MONTIJO

Dorman vs. Doe
27972011

Q. Before the committee is formed, when the two

elders are investigating, do they take testimony of °

witnesses?
A, If there are any, yes.

(Mr. Moreno enters the deposition room)

BY MR. STOREY:

Q. In what circumstances will that group of two

elders form a judicial committee?

A. When there are witness about the matter that's

ol

at hand that was learned about or if there's a

confession of the individual person, the accused.

Q. So if there is no confession, can a judicial
committee be formed?
A. If there's no witnesses and there's no

confession, no.

Q. If there's no confession but there are

witnesses, can a judicial committee be formed?

A. If there are two or three witnesses, yes.

L

Q. If there's one accuser and no other witnesses
and no confession, can a judicial committee be formed?

A. No.

Q. At the end of the judicial committee, is there
a written report?

A. If there's a judicial committee?

Q. Yes.

(877) DEPO 9-1-1 www.DEPOS%11.com

DEPO911, Inc.
Page 29
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JESUS MONTIJO

Dorman va. Doe
25972011

A. Yes,

Q. Would the original two elders make a written
report?

A. There have to be three elders for a committee,
oxr four.

Q. Correct. But prior to the creation of the
judicial committee, is there an investigation by two
elders?

A. Two, yes.

Q. Would that group of two make a written
recommendation about their findings?

A. No.

Q. How would they tell the elders that a judicial
committee was warranted?

A. In a meeting.

Q. At the end of the judicial committee, what kind
of facts would be in the written report?

A. If there is a judicial committee, right?

Q. Yes.

A. About what the perpetrator did, the reason why
he was expulsed. That's it. Yes.

Q. What are the possible outcomes of a judicial
‘Sommittee?

A. I don't understand your question.

Q. Can a person be "expulsado"?

(877) DEPO 9-11 www.DEPO911.com

DEPO911, Inc.
Page 30



Dorman va. Doe

JESUS MONTIJO 2/3/2011

1 A. If his culpability is proven by two or three
2 witnes_a;es, yes, or by a confession.

3 | Q. Can a person be reproved?‘

4 A. Reproved?

5 MR. STOREY: Could we go off the record for
6 | one gecond?

7 (Discussion held off the record)

8 | BY MR. STOREY:

9 Q. Can a judicial committee find a person to be

10 | guilty, but not disfellowshipped?

11 THE INTERPRETER: But not...?
12 MR. STOREY: "Expulsado."
13 THE WITNESS: If he repents and shows the

14 | repentant deeds.
15 | BY MR. STOREY:

16 Q. If a person is repentant, will the judicial

17 | committee still place some restrictions on that person?

18 AL Yes .

19 Q. Who gets a copy of the written report from the:

20 | judicial committee?

21 A. Who?
22 Q. Yes.
23 A. Gets one?
24 Q. VYes,
25 A. If the person is expulsed, there's a
(877) DEPO 9-1-1 www.DEPO%11.com
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Dorman vs. Doe

JESUS MONTIJO 2/9/2011
A. Yes, and if there are witnesses.
Q. Did you ever hear that Gonzalo Campos had
sexually abused a child?
A. Not abused. Through the mother of the young
man. That's all.
Q. What did you hear?
MR. MC CABE: I'm going to object as to time.
I don't know when he heard it. I don't think you're
going to find out by that question. Can you clarify the
time period you're talking about?
MR. STOREY: That's fine.
BY MR. STOREY:
Q. Do you know when you heard from Gonzalo
Campos —-Lpardon me. Do you know when you heard tEa.t
(;:‘:onzalo Campos had acted inappropriately?
}a. About 1982. Thereabouts. I'm not exactly
sure.
——Q. And how did you learn?
!A. The mother notified us.
Q. Okay. Did you speak with the mother?
:A. Yes.
Q. Was the mother WillENER
A ueEeegEEN S
Q. Thank you.
A. With a Y.
(877) DEPO 9-11 www.DEPO911.com
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JESUS MONTIJO

pDorman ve. Doe
2/9/2011

o. WY

A. SNy WA That's what I think.

0. And what did she tell you?

A. That QMR her son, told her that he had been
touched. She didn't tell me exactly. I don't remembe_:i
exactly.

Q. Okay. And who did you talk to about this?4

A. With a body of elders.

Q. So the body of elders considered this
_Spmplaint?

A. Yes, two elders spoke later on with WHEEN.

Q. Were you one of those elders? 1

A. I don't remember. I heard. I heard it at the
beginning -- and another elder -- but I don't know who
was assigned later.

Q. Did you ever speak to -'

A. I don't remember.

Q. Did you ever speak to Gonzalo?

A. The elders -- the elders had to talk to
Gonzalo. I don't remember if I myself spoke to Gonzalo.

Q. Okay. But your understanding is that at least
two elders would have spoken to Gonzalo?

A. Yes.

Q. And is it your understanding that those two
elders would have also spoken to YNNI’

(877) DEPO 9141 www.DEPO9%11.com
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JESUS MONTIJO

Dorman vs. Doe
2/9/2011

A. They had to talk to her, the lady.
Q. Is it your understanding that those two elders
would have also spoken to UiNNEENNE:
THE INTERPRETER: WG
MR. STOREY: -

THE INTERPRETER: WIR?

Mr. Mc crBE: JEIEEEN.

THE INTERPRETER: SR --
THE WITNESS: &2

THE INTERPRETER: JEEEND.
MR. STOREY: Yes.

THE WITNESS: Yes, two elders had to be

assigned to the case.
BY MR. STOREY:

Q. Okay. Do you know what was the result of that

investigation by those two elders?
& )

A, Yes.

Q. What was the result?

A. They didn't find a biblical basis in those two,

three witnesses, and there was no confession.

Q. So no judicial committee was formed?

A. No.

Q. Did you ever speak to anyone else about an
accusation that Gonzalo Campos had acted

inappropriately?
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DEPO911, Inc.
Page 38



a

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Dorman va. Doe
JESUS MONTIJO 2/9/2011

when she told you about what happened with Gonzalo
Campos and her son?
A. There were two of us. I don't remember who the
other was. I'm not sure. It's been too many years.
Q. And then after you heard from @ that this
had happened, did you present that issue to the body ;f
-elders?
A. Yes, the body of elders were -- had met.
Q. And who was present when the body of elders
met?
A. all five.
Q. What was said at that meeting?
A. vhat S had said.
Q. Was there then discussion about who would be
assigned to investigate the claim?
A. Two were assigned. I do remember.
Q. Were they given specific instructions on how to
proceed with the investigation?
A, No.
Q. Did you understand -- never mind. Strike that.
Pid NN tcll you where the conduct by
Gonzalo Campos took place?
A. Well, in her home.
Q. Is it your understanding that Gonzalo Campos
was staying with the family?
(877) DEPO 9141 www.DEPO911.com
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Dorman ve. Doe

JESUS MONTIJO 2/972011

A. We found out later that he was staying there.

Q. How did you find that ocut later?

A. Because A said it.

Q. So did you have more than one conversation with
U -

A. No, I just remember that she communicated that
to us. I don't remember speaking with her later. 1
don't know.

Q. You said she communicated that to you. Were
all of her communications oral?

A. The communication was oral.

Q. There was never a written complaint?

A. No.

Q. And there would not have been a -- would there
have been a written finding by the elders who
investigated the claim?

A. It didn't proceed. There were no witnesses.
There's no file.

Q. Did you make an announcement -- do the elders
make an announcement to the congregation to find out if
there were other victims?

A. An announcement is never made.

Q. Were any efforts undertaken to determine if
there were any other victims of Gonzalo Campos?

J A., Well, the matter was investigated, but it was
(877) DEPO 9-1-1 www.DEPO911.com
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Dorman va. Doe
JESUS MONTIJO 2/9/2011

just what R said.

Q. When the body of elders discussed this issue,

was there any concern that Gonzalo may have done this to
other children?

A. No, because nothing had ever been heard, and
nothing was heard later either.

Q. 1Is it your understanding that Gonzalo Campos
joined the La Jolla congregation?

A. When it was divided, yes, because he lived --
or he lives in Pacific Beach.

Q. Was any warning given to the La Jolla
congregation that Gonzalo Campos had been accused of
acting inappropriately with a child?

A. No.

Q. Were the police contacted when (NENENNNNR

brought this complaint forward?

A. No.

Q. Was anyone outside the congregation contacted?

A. Idon't believe so. It wasn't that matter.

Q. Would that matter have been shared with people
who were not on the body of elders?
A. I don't believe so, no.

Q. Were any restrictions placed on Gonzalo Campos

at that time?

A. No.
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Dorman vs. Doe

JUSTING DIAZ 2/e/2011

1 | put it in a letter like this?

2 A I'm not sure because I did not speak to.them
3 | with regard to this matter.

4 Q Did you ever speak to anyone with regard to
5 { Gonzalo Campos and any accusation against him?

6 MR. McCABE: Objection. I'm assuming you

7 | don't mean any conversations with me.

8 | BY MR. STOREY:

9 Q Excluding any conversations with your

10 | attorney.

11 A No.

12 Q Were you ever made aware, other than

13 | conversations with your attorney and today, that any
14 | accusations had been made against Gonzalo Campos?

15 A If you'll repeat it again, please.

16 Q Other than conversations with your attorney
17 | and here today, were you ever made aware that there had
18 | ever been an accusation against Gonzalo Campos?

19 A The mother of the one who supposedly Campds
20 | abuged.

21 Q And tell me about that. What did she tell
22 | you?
23 A Well, that Gonzalo Campos attempted to, or

24 | abused, sexually abused her son.

25 Q And she told you about that?

(877) DEPO 9-1-1 www.DEPO911.com
DEPO911, Inc.
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Dorman vs. Doe

JUSTINO DIAZ 2/e/2011

1 A Yes,

2 MR. STOREY: Can we go off the record for just
3 | a second?
4 (Off the record 11:09 to 11:10.)

5 | BY MR. STOREY:

6 Q Who was the woman?

7 A The mother of JNNENNNG.

8 Q And what did she tell you?

9 A Just that, that he tried to abuse him. I

10 | don't know to what degree.

11 0 How did you respond to that?

12 A Well, the matter never again was discussed.
13 Q Did you think this was a serious matter?

14 A Well, it would seem to be, because then later

15 | Gonzalo's mother and —'s mother spoke and
16 | they took care of the matter amongst themselves.

17 Q Since they resolved the issue between

18 | themselves, did you believe there was no need for a

19 ludicial committee?

20 A Uh-huh.

21 Q At that time, did you investigate to see if

22 | Gonzalo Campos had tried to do anything similar to other

23 | children?

24 A No.
25 Q Did you tell anyone else about whatg
(877) DEPO 9-1-1 www.DEPO9%11.com

DEPO911, Inc.
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Dorman vs. Doe

JUSTINOG DIAZ 2/8/2011

MR. McCABE: Off the record.
(Recess taken from 11:22 to 11:35.,)
BY MR. STOREY:
Q I don't have a whole lot more for you today.
I'd like to confirm, if you know, what year
you became an elder in the Linda Vista Spanish
congregation.
A '79.

Q So at the time you spoke to Y. vou

were an elder?

A Yesa.

Q After you spoke with VRSN, did you speak
with Gonzalo?

A No.
Q Did anyone speak with Gonzalo at that time?
A Not that I recall, no.
Because they resolved it between them, the two

mothers, Gonzalo's and the other boy's mother.

Q ¥hen you heard this complaint from )

¥

did you think that it was serious?

A No.
Q To your knowledge, pardon me -- scratch that.
23 In your time with the Linda Vista Spanish

24 | congregation, had anyone else ever been accused of

25 | sexually abusing a child@? I don't need names.

(877) DEPO 9-1-1 www.DEPO911.com
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Dorman vs. Doe

JUSTINO DIAZ 2/pf2011

1 A No, no.

2 Q So this is the only one?

3 A The only one.

4 Q What did you understand happened to

5 | N -

6 A Well, since the two women didn't seem very

7 | upset, that I didn't take it as being that serious.

8 ) Q What was the specific conduct that Gonzalo was
9 | accused of doing?

10 A Well, SNSER's mother said that -- that he

11 | tried to ——_Fi_:c_) —.touc;;-his parts.

12 - __“_Qn | bo you understand it to be a crime for an

13 | adult to touch a child's parts, as you used the word?

[a—

14 A Yes.

15 Q So you know that this conduct -- at the time

“

16 | in 1980 -- scratch that.

17 When this complaint was made, you realized

T,

18 | that this conduct may be criminal?

19 A Yes.

20 Q But you didn't think that it was serious?
21 A I thought that it wasn't serious.

22 b Did you think it was possible that

&

23 | Gonzalo Campos would attempt to sexually abuse another

24 | child?

25 A It could happen.

(877) DEPO 9-14 www.DEPO911.com
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SSEDEC 13 1998
Congregacidn Playa Pacifica A KivnPrllos

San Diaga, CAQH

Novernber 13, 1986

Watchtower Bible ind Tract Society
Departmento de Servicio

Dear Srothers:

Tomamos esta cportunidad para expresar nuestros saludos calurosos. Lea mendemos esta corte
para informaries de aconlachnlanios recienies en of caso da Gonzalo Campos, axpulsedo desde
~ Mayo de 1985, y para pedir su direccion al respacio.

. Lo expulsion de Gonzalo fus resultado de su abuso sexsal do various nifios de la congregacion

desda gproximademants 1953 hesta 1995, tania hijos do eshuxiianies coms de harmanos bautizados.
Ese abuso habia conlinuado a pesar de que 90 le hize un comité judicial sirededor de 1988, y
‘chante al tlampo que sl sirvio en (2 capacidad de siervo ministerie) y ancleno.

' Deste su opultitn, Gorzalo ha continuado regular en su ssistencia & las reuniones, y en
Septiembre de 1995 nos presentd una caxia pidiendo su reestablecimionia. Le dejamos saber que
na MUy termpranc an ese entonces para que lo considararamon. Hace dos meses, en Seplierirs de
1968, lo visilamns con ol propnsiio de conocer su condiclon aciusl.

Duranie esa visita, Gorzalo nos dejé saber que ol habia abusado sexuaiments a ks tres nios de
una famitia que se Mudd de congregacidn srededor del mismo tiempo en que & fim expuisado.
Durants ¢l proceso del comith judicial de 1995, nmeobros sospechsbamos que Gonzalo habla
abusario al mayor do eslos hijos, pero Gorzalo lo negd rolundamaents. Resulta que durarts ol iempo
que lovamoe a cabo of canc juxicial conira 8, Gonzalo eetaba en tramites da comprar una caza del
- esta misma femilia, y lemia percier la casa al se revelara aus acciones. Ahora que lo viskamos en
' Septiembre, nos dejd saber do ese abuso, fo cual tomé lugar de los afios 1966 o 1962,

Dicha famis 58 habia kio sin dejemos sabar adod fusran. Sin embergo, of cia 2 de Noviembre loe
srcontranos por-cssualided, y (03 pacdies nos dijeron que supiaron del abuse haos eigunoe siete
mesen (quizes en Abril '86), No hemos podido averiguer todavia cque taendo saben del grado del



September 10, 1994

Estamos especiaiments interesado en su direcclin sobre dos asunios;
1. Como debemos procader con l2 familla cuyos hijos fueron sbusados?

2 Dadaaluwmaadawwwménybsmdmmmﬂ,umbhmpomm
que deberia pasar antes de que volvamos a considerario para reestablecimiento?

Dessamos mucho que ol espiriki de Jehava les de direccidn perspicaz para que podamos maneiar
£3in siuacién deiicada con sabidurla, Estaremos en espera por su respuésta. Que Johovd les
bendiga en f0do su duro trabealo. ,

S fz&a%ﬂ

& Paga2



November 13, 1996

Watchtower Bible aud Tract Society
Service Department

Dear Brothers:

We take this opportunity to express our warm greetings. We are writing this letter to inform you of recent
eveats in the case of Gonzalo Campos, disfellowshipped since May 1995, and to request direction from you in
this regard.

Gonzalo was dhfeﬂows]ﬁppcdsammtofsexudlyabmingswudchﬂdrmmm:mgegaﬁmﬁme
approximately 1983 until 1995, children as well . This abuse had continued

evmﬁloughajudicialwmmitteewwformedaromﬁ1988,mddmingtheiimehemvedinthecapadtyofa

Since his disfcllowshipping Gonzalo has been regular in attending meetings and in September of 1995 he gave
us a Ietter requesting his reinstatement. ' We tet him know that, at that time, it was too early for us to consider it
Twomonﬂnsago,inSqﬁaanofl%ﬁ,wevisitedhimforﬂxepurposeofknowinghisummlcondition.

During the visit, Gonzalo informed vs that he had sexually abused of 8 family that moved out of
the congregation around the same time the he was disfellowshipped. During the 1995 judicial committee
process, we had suspected that Gonzalo had abused the oldest of these » but Gonzalo adamantly denied
it. It tums out that during the time we handled the judicial case against him, Gonzalo was in the process of
buying a house , and be feared losing the house if he revealed his actions. When we

- visited him in September, he let us know about that abuse, which occurred in the years 1986 to 1992,

Said family had left without saying whexe they we going. However, on November 2, by coincident we ran into
them, and the parents told us that they knew about the abuse seven months ago {maybe in April “96). We have
still not been able to find out how much they know sbout the abuse that their children suffered.



September 10, 1994

We are especially interested in you direction regarding two matters:

1. How should we proceed with the families whose were abused?

2. Given the circumstances of his disfellowshipping and the recent revelations, how much time do you think we
should allow to pass before we consider his reinstatement again? _

Our wish is that Jehovah’s spirit gives you the insight dircction so that we can handle this delicate situation with
wisdom We await your response, May Jehovah bless your hard work.

Sincerely,
{Signature} {Signature} {Signaturc}
Kevin Phillips- Presiding Overseer Erasmo Flores Service Overseer i

Jesus Martinez- Secretary
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. " SFH 495 0 2 1996
Congregacifn Playa Pacifica Spanish
San Diego, California

3147 Ciairemont Drive £4, San Diego, CA 92117-6434

24 de julio dc 1999

Scrvice

Witchtower Biblc and Tract Socicty
of New Yok, Inc.

100 Watchtower Drive

Paticrson, NY 125634204

Estimados Hermanos;

Les escribimos con respecto al caso de Gonzalo Campos. El fuse expulsado e 9 de
junio de 1995 por abuso de menores.El ha pedido restablecimiento tres veces. La Gltima
vez fue en enero del afio en curso. Tambin tenemos & mano su carts SDG;SSE 7 de
enero de 1957, En vists de la seriedad det asunto, y 2 la vez el tiempo que ha pasado
deade su expulsidn, les queremos hacer unas preguntas. Pero, primero les damos un
. cuadro completo de acuerdo con las instrucciones de la carta del 14 de marzo de 1997

dirigida & “Todos los cuerpos de ancianos™.

La titime vez que el cometié el pecado fue en la primavera de 1995, cusndo o
tenis 23 0 26 aflos de edad. Sus victimas tenia entre 6 a 8 afios de edad cuando empezaba
de sbugar de ellos. El practicabe estp pecado por largo tiempo. De acuerdo con 1a

- explicacibn de La Atalaya de 1 de febrero de 1997, pigina 29 entendemas que sbuso
sexuel de nifios inchrye cépuls anal y/o tocamientos det nilo. Por eso, concluimos que
abued de siote vifios (scis varones y una-nifia). Con tres tuvo copula anal, otros tres les
tocsba los rgamos genitales de ellos deatro de su fopa y con uno le tocd los genitates del
nific y e tock ol nifio con su mismbro viril ;Entendinios cotrectamente I explicacién de
la Atalaya? i Se considera tocamientos de los genitales como abuso sexual?

* La comunidad no sabe de todo esto y no bubo nada de publicidad al respecto.
Tado sucedié en la congregacitn y por eso no ha sido enjuiciado. Las familias de Ias
victimas seben lo que pasS y muchos miembros de nuestra congregacion y de Ia
cangregacién Linda Vista saben de ello. Antes ¢l iba a Linda Vista. Ninguna de las
victimas ni miembres de su familia estin en nuestra congregacién. Dos victimas y sus
familing se har mudado def estado. Una tercera familia s6 mudd de la congregacion y ¢s
inactiva, ol abusaba de los tres hijos de esa familin, Las victimas estin muy disgustadas
- con &, Hasta una de ellas vino hace uno o dos afios para supuestamente matarto. Pero, no
lo ezcontrd. Sin duda slgunos hermanos que sabea de esto todavia estéin disgustados con
€él. Debido al gran dafio que ha causado v la traicion de su puesto de mperiniendente, dos
anciancs de comité original os hermanos Kevin Phillips y Jesiis Martinez tienen serias
reservaciones tocante a restablecerio. Especialmente por que no confesé todo la primera
vez. Un alio después cuando pidi restablecimiento por primera vez confesé que habia
abusado de los tres hijos del hesmano El teroer hermano Bduardo Chivez
eatiende Ia seriedad del asunto pero a I vez reconoce que cuatro afios de expulsion es
bastante. A Ia vez, unos hermanos de ambas congregaciones creen que y2 es bastante el
tiempo que tiene de expulsado.



Pégina 2

E127 de junio, ¢i hermano Eduardo Chavez, anciano de Linda Vista y Hermano
Ronald Cortez de Playa Pacifica hablaron con Ja hermana IR (2 abuela de uno
de las victimas. Todavia elia esti muy lastimada y sentida por lo que pasd. Ella Hor$ al
hablar de esto. Esté muy afectada por que ha afectado mucho a su hija, (N

medre de una victima), y nietos (illlra victima). Esth especiatmente
decepcionado con Gonzalo por que era anciano y le confiaban el cuidado de sus nistos A
veces ha tenido ganas de llamar a la policia, llevarlos 2 donde Gonzalo y denunciarlo. No
obstante, aunque ella esth muy lastimada, ests dispuesta a aceptar que Jehovi lo perdone y
restablezca a Gonzalo. Esth dispuesta a aceptar en persona una disculpa de Gonzalo.
Mientras tanto, ¢} nisto de cll2 que ¢s victima y su hermano no quieren tener nada que ver
con la verdad. Los dos esthn amargados y enojados con Gonzalo. Hasta han expresado ¢!
deseo de hacerle dafio. Su hija estd sentida pero sigue sirvieado a Jehova. Parece que
vienen & nuestra assmblea en tres semenas, Veremos fo que pasa,

Cabe mencionar que el mismo fue abusado por un vecino, por seis afios desde
cuando tenia 60 7 afios de edad. Después como a los doce o trece alios de edad, otros
jmdemedndymirgmndeummdea.mllegbnpumrqueaam,de
actos homosexules, era normal. Después apreadio la verdad y ss bautizé cuando tenla
como 15 sfios. Por dos afios no participé en inmoralidad. Entonces, abusé de un nifio. Y
de alli en adelants no pudo desechar esos pensamientos y deseos. En 1986 se formd un
comité judicial debido a I acusacién de conducta impropia con un nifio. Bl fue censurado,
pero no expulsado. Poco después en 1989 0 1990 fue nombrado siervo ministerial,
Después fze nombrado anciano. Abusb de nifios durante su tiempo de ser anciano.
Finalmente, la sudre de una de las victimas que se mudé a Acizona, informé a los
ancianos. Bl fire expulsado en junio de 1995.

En nuestra reunién con ¢! en marzo de este atio, o dijo que estaba muy arcepentido
por lo que hizo. Declard que queria regresar a Jehovih. Esth dispuesto a enfrentarse a las
victimas y pedir m perdén. Ahora quiere obedecer a Jehovi, Antes, cuando hableba desde
la plataforma no meditabe en lo que hacia. Aunque necesitaba confesar, le daba vesguenza
y tenia temor del hombre. Se cagafisba a sl mismo pensando que podia seguir sirviendo
como anciano. Ahora se da cuenia que no podia cambiar sin ayuda. Desde su expulsién no
ha vuelfo a shusar de nadie. Ha laido articulos de tas publicaciones con respecto a su
pecado. Dics que no ve y ni lee informacién pomogrifica. Declard que desde su expulsion
ha trabajedo en tener una relzcién con Jehovl y 1a expulsién le ha servido para fortalecerse
espintusimente. El no falta a las reuniones, y hasta hace spuntes del programa. También
ha dicho que el estd dispuesto a seguir aceptando is disciplina de Jehova.

Con este cuadro en mente, tenemos algunas preguntas. Ded comité original, sélo e
hermano Jeaiis Martinez todavia s anciano en nuesira congregacidn. Antes de reuniraos
con Gonzalo Campos en marzo, nos reunimos con otros dos miembros del comité
original, Kevin Phillips y Eduardo Chivez que ahora son ancianos en otras
congregaciones. Les hicimos preguntas para tener un cuadro completo y nos.dier?n sus
observaciones. En vista de Ia seriedad del caso, ¢seria prudente y permisible incluirlos en ¢l
comité para contiderar s restablecimiento? ;Es necesario o estd a nuestra discrecién? En
la pAgina 114 del ks91S pregunta si como obra de arrepentimiento “;...ha pedido perddn a



Pigina 3

las personas ofendidas.. las que sufrieron dafio debido a su proceder pecaminoso? “ ;Es
esencial que lo haga? jDeberlamos animarle que 1o haga, aunque sea por teléfopo?
También, al considerar este caso con el superintendente de circuito, el piensa. pero no esté
Seguro, que 12 ley del estado de California ha cambiado v que thora exige que ministros
informen a las sutoridades de los que han cometido abuso de menores. ;Es cierto o no?
No ssbemos. En la pigina 129 ks918 dice “E! arrepentimiento sincero y un apartarse det
proceder incorrecto--no la actitud de otros ni el que haya pasado cierto tempo--son los
factores principales...” Sin embargo, en vista de la gravedad de lo cometido, jsesfs
prudente hablar hasta por teléfono con la hermana VIR Y cvando se
restablece a cuslquier persons, ;s¢ anuncian las restricciones impuestas como indica el
libro Nuestro Ministerio en 1 pagina 1497 ;Chal es 1a idea tras este procedimiiento?
Sabemos que cuando Goazalo Campos sea restablecido, en este sistema no podra ser
anciano ni siervo ministerisl ni precursor. Pero también, jexcluye estrictamente ayudar
con sonido, pasar microfonos, ser acomodador, ctc.? ;Qué pautss guisdoras hay al
respecio? Con gusto aceptanos sus respuestes a nuesiras preguntas y cualesquier otrag
instrucciones que nog quieran dar.

Muchas graciss por su ayuda.

Sus hermanos,
Comité de servicio

Guardado~Sup. de servicio

Ronald B. Cortez—Sup. President
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Playa Pacifica Spanish Congregation

San Diego, California
3147 Clairemont Drive #4, San Diego, CA 92117-6434

July 24, 1999

Service Department

Watchtower Bible and Tract Society
of New York, Inc.

100 Watchtower Drive

Patterson, NY 12563-4204

Dear Brothers;

'We are writing regarding the case of Gonzalo Campos. He was disfellowshipped on June 9, 1995 for
abusing of minors. He has requested reinstatement three times. The last time was in January of this year. Also,
we have in hand your letter dated SDG:SSE January 7, 1997. In view of the seriousness of the matter, and at
the same time the time that has passed since his disfellowshipping, we would like to ask some questions. But,

first we provide you the full picture in accord with the instructions in the March 14, 1997 letter addresses to
“All bodies of elders.”

The last time he committed the sin was in the spring of 1995, when he was 25 or 26 years old. His
victims were between 6 to 8 years of age when he started to abuse them. He practiced this sin for a long time.

In accord with the explanation of the February 1, 1997, Watchtower, page 29, we understand that he sexually
abused seven children (six male and one ferale).

. Did we correctly understand the explanation of The Watchtower? Is genital touching considered
sexual abusc?

The community does not kaow of all this and there was no publicity about this. Everything took place
in the congregation and because of that he was not prosecuted. The victim’s families know what happened and
many members of our congregation and from the Linda Vista congregation know about it. He attended Linda
Vista before. None of the viclim or their family members . victims and their
families have moved out of state. A family moved from the congregation and is inactive, he abused the

of that family. The victims are very disgusted with him One of the female victims cven came a
year or two ago to supposedly kill him. But she did not find him. Without a doult some brothers who know
about this are still disgusted with him. Dus to the great damage that he caused and the betrayal of his
eppointment as overseer, two elders of the original committee Brothers Kevin Phillips and Yesus Martinez have
serious reservations about his reinstaternent. Especially since he did not confess everything the first time. One
year later when he requested reinstatement for the first time he confessed that he had abused _

. The third brother Edvardo Chavez understanis the sericusness of the matter but at



the same time that four years of being disfellowshipped is sufficient. At the same time, some brothers from
both congregations belicve that it is now sufficient time that he has been disfellowshipped.



Page 2

On Junc 27, Brother Eduardo Chavez, clder in Linda Vista and Ronald Cortez of Playa Pacifica spoke to
one of the victims. is still very hurt and feels for what happened.
cricd as she spoke about this, is very affected because it has affected very much,
( the mother of one victim), I is especially
disappointed with Gonzalo because hc was an clderand  trusted him with the care of . At
fimes  has had the urge to call the police, take them to Gonzalo and denounce him. However, even though
isveryhurt,  is willing to accept that Jehovah forgive him and reinstate Gonzalo. is willing to
accept a personal apology from Gonzalo. At the same time, that is a victim do not
want anything to do with the truth. Both are bitter and angry with Gonzalo. They have even expressed the wish

to cause him harm. is hurt but contimues to server Jehovah. It appears that they will be at our
assembly in three weeks. We will see what happens.

It is worth mentioning that he himself was abnsed by a neighbor, for six years since he was six or seven
years old. Afterward, at about twelve or thirteen years of age, other youths his age and older abused of him. He
started to believe that this conduct, of homosexual acts, was normal. Later he leamed the truth and was
baptized when he was 15 years old. For two years he did not participate in immorality. Then, he ebused a

. And from then on he could not dispel those thoughts and desires. In 1986 a judicial commitiee was
formed due to the accusation of improper conduct with a . He was reproved, but not
disfellowshipped. A little later in 1989 or 1990 he was appointed a Ministerial Servant. Later he was appointed
an elder. He abused children during his time as an elder. Finally,

, informed the elders. He was disfellowshipped in 1995.

During our meeting with him in March of this ycar, he mentioned that he was very repentant for what he
did. He stated that he wanted to return to Jchovah. He is willing to face his victims and ask for forgiveness.
He now wants to obey Jehovah. Before, when he spoke from the platform he wounld not meditate on what he
was doing. Although he nceded to confess, be was embarrassed and feared man. He was fooling himself
thinking he couid continue to serve as an elder. Now he is aware that he conld not change without help. Since
his disfellowshipping he has not abused of anyone. He has read article from the publications regarding his sin.
He says he does not watched nor read pornographic material. He stated that since his disfellowshipping he has
worked on having a relationship with Jehovah and the disfellowshipping has helped fortify him spiritoally. He
does not miss any meetings, and even akes notes of the program. Also, hchasstatedthathelsmlhngto
continue accepting the discipline from Jehovah.

With this picture in mind, we have a2 few questions. From the original committee, just Brother Jesus
Martinez is still an elder in our congregation. Before we met with Gonzalo Campos in March, we met with two
other membexrs of the original committee, Kevin Phillips and Eduardo Chavez who are now elders in other

congregations. We asked them question in ordex to have a complete picture and they provided us with their
observations.



Page3

In view of the seriousness of the case, would it be prudent and permissible to include them in the commities to
consider his reinstatement? Is it necessary or is it up to our discretion? On page 114 of Ks918 it asks that as an
act of repentance “...has he asked forgiveness from the offended persons... those who suffered harm due to his
sinful ways?” Is it essential that he do that? Should we encourage him to do it, even if over the phone? Also,
as we consider this case with the circuit overseer, he thinks, but is niot sure, that the law in the state of California
has changed and now.requires that ministers inform the authorities about those who have commtitted child
abuse, Is this true? We do not know. On page 129 ks918 is says “sincere repentance and leaving a wrong path-
not the attitude of others nor the fact a certain amount of time has passed- are the principle factors...”
However, in view of the gravity of what happened, would it be prudent to talk even by phone with

? And when any person is reinstate, are the restrictions imposed announced as is mentioned
on page 149 of Our Ministry book? What is the idea behind this process? We know that when Gonzalo
Campos is reinstated, in this system he could not be an elder nor ministerial servant nor pioncer. But also, does
this strictly exclude him form helping with the sound, passing microphones, be en attendant, etc.? What

guidclines are there in this regard? With pleasure we accept your reply to our questions and whatever other
instructions yon would hike to give us.

Thank you very much for your help.

Your brothers,
Service Commmittee

{Signature}

{Signature}
Jesus Martinez — Secretary

Jvwan Guardado ~ Service Overseer

{Signature} _
Ronald B. Cortez — Presiding Overseer
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CUNFIDENTEAL Cong, Linda Vista Spanish 21642

Watchtower Society
25 Columbie Helghts
Brooklyn, NY 11201

Estimados hermanos: L e e e e - r—— e

€on motiveo de la formacion de una nueva congregacion an La Jolla, CA

y porque nugatra congregacion es una de las congregaciones paternas, en esta
hoja sumipistramos la informacion que la Socieded solicita:

CONGREGACION: Linda Vista Spanish

1. NDMBRES DE LOS QUE YA HAN SI0OD NOMBRADOS ANCIANOS Y SIERVODS MINISTERIALES,
TAL Y COMO APARECEN EN EL ULTINO FORMULARIO S-2-S APROBADD PDR EL CUERPD
" GOBERNANTE, Y LAS POSICIONES QUE DIEHDS HERMANOS OCUPAN:

SUPERINTENDENTE PAESIDENTE: SECRETARIO:

Justino Diaz Dennis Palmer
SUPERINTENDENTE DE SERVICIO: CONDUCTOR DE LA ﬁTﬂLﬁYR:I .

Romin Ibarra Dennis Palmer - Linda Vista

SUPERINTENDENTE DE LA ESCUELA: Ramén Preciado - La Jolla

Ramén Preciado
SIEAVOS MINISTERIALES: Rogelio Enriquez, Rodney Garca.a, Jesas Martinez,

Roberto Rivera, Samuel Santiago, Lazaro Santos

RECOMENDACIONES PARA NUEVOS NOMBRAMIENTOS (5-2-5 ARDJUNTDS):
ANCIANOS:

Luis Rivera
SIERVOS MINISTERIALES:

REMOCIONES DEBIDD A QUE-LOS SIGUIENTES HEGMANDS PASAN A LA NUEUA cnuGREcnl:mN.
ANCIANDS: Ramén Preciado Luis Rivera '

SIERVDS MINISTERIALES: Roberto Rivera, Jestis Martlnez

NDMBRES DE LOS PRECURSDRES REGULARES QUE GQUEOAN EN ESTA CONGREGACION: - Marina Ayllén
. 3
Rogelio Enriquez, Arturo Jemio, Alicia Palmer -

2. WUMERD DE PUBLICADORES:_ 53 PRECURSORES REGULARES:__ 4 TOTALz_ . 29 ?
(asi, la Sociedad puede determinar cuantos ejemplsres de Nuestro Ministeric

del Reina continuaran enviando a la congregacion). S
R0 ./(’mS

Sus hermanos:

COMITE DE SERVICIO:

o il P [




SCS NOVEMBER 26, 1986
CONFIDENTIAL Cong, Linda Vista Spanish 21642

Watchtower Society
25 Columbia Heights
Brooklyn, NY 11201

Dear Brothers:

Because of the formation of a new congregation in La Jolla, CA, and because our congregation is
one of the parent congregations, in this page we provide the information requested by the Society;

CONGREGATION: Linda Vista Spanish
1. NAMES OF THOSE WHO HAVE ALREADY BEEN APPOINTED AS ELDERS AND

MINISTERIAL SERVANTS, AS THEY APPEAR IN THE LAST FORM S-2-8 APPROVED BY
THE GOVERNING BODY, AND POSITIONS THAT THESE BROTHERS OCCUPY:

SUPERINTENDENT PRESIDENT: SECRETARY:
Justino Diaz Dennis Palmer
SERVICES SUPERINTENDENT DIRECTOR OF THE WATCHTOWER
Roman Ibarra Dennis Palmer - Linda Vista

Ramon Preciado - La Jolla
SCHOOL SUPERINTENDENT
Ramon Preciado

MINISTERIAL SERVANTS: Rogelio Enriquez, Rodney Garcia, Jesus Martinez, Gonzalo Campos
Rivera, Samuel Santiago, Lazaro Santos

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR NEW APPOINTMENTS (S-2-S ATTACHED)
ELDERS:
Luis Rivera

MINISTERIAL SERVANTS:

REMOVALS BECAUSE THE FOLLOWING BROTHERS TO GO TO THE NEW CONGREGATION:
ELDERS: Ramon Preciado, Luis Rivera

MINISTERIAL SERVANTS:

Gonzalo Campos Rivera, Jesus Martinez

NAMES OF THE REGULARS PRECURSORS REMAINING IN THIS CONGREGATION: Marina
Ayllon, Rogelio Enriquez, Arturo Jemio, Alicia Palmer

2. NUMBER OF PUBLISHERS: 55 S PRECURSORS REGULAR:4 TOTAL: 59
(thus, the Society can determine how many examples of Our Ministry of the Kingdom will continue to be
sent to the congregation).

Y our Brothers:
SERVICE COMMITTEE:

(Signature) (Signature) (Signature)
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April 11, 1994
Monmouth, Oregon.

To the Elders, Jehovah's Witnesses:

We recently found a letter that our son, John Victor Dorman III, wrote to a girl-
friend. In the letter John mentioned that something happened to him when he was six
years old. We couldn't imagine and were curious to know what John was writing.

So, we asked John what the letter was about. To say the least his answer shocked us.

Therefore, we are writing to inform you of what we leamed. When John was six
years old and we were living in LaJolla, California, a friend of the family, Gonzalo
Campos, took John with him and his mother to work a few times. Gonzalo and his
mother cleaned houses in the area. It was on these occasions that Gonzalo sexually
abused John, We have also beea informed by John that Gonzalo abused another boy,
Johnny Rivera. My wife called Johnny's father, Roberto Rivera. Mr. Rivera said
that he hed suspected that Gonzalo was not to be trusted and therfore has not let his
family and son associate with him for a time. Mr. Rivera said that be had already
been told about this danger from . Gonzalo had shown an interest in her
son and she didn't think the situation seemed right. I wish we had also been suspicious
and less trustful. My wife would always assure me that because someone is a Jehovah's
Wimmess they can be trusted. Although I didn't take that assurance completely at face
value, it did take me off my guard. I am informing you of Gonzalos's crimes and I
hope it will help to protect any other victims and also because I understand he is an
Elder in your congregation.

My wife called Gonzalo today and he admitted that the incident did oceur and that
the Elders were made aware of it several years ago. He said that he had repented and
does not do these horrible acts anymore. We don't know if he is speaking the truth but
we were informed that he was made a ministeral servant at about the same time of this
“claimed ® repentence. The statements seem 1o contradict themselves and we are con-
fused as to what is the truth. We are therefore prompted to write and make sure you
are aware of these things and what he has done. Although this happened ten years
ago, we just found out about it today. For us it seems as if it just happened. I don't
thiek you can imagine how painful this is unless you have experienced it yourself. It
explains some of the ways that we can see how it stil] effects our son. It is very obvious
that he is still full of anger about it. We are sorry, and in a way blame ourselves, that
we trusted Gonzalo Campos. He is not worthy of trust and I am sure not representative
of the Jehovah's Witnesses. I hope, therefore you will accept this information in order
to understand his character and morals as a leader and role model for the congregation.

John Do‘j
;é mhggmw
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- SSX APR20 1994

Monmouth English Congregation
0/0 Kon Niasen

08 & Collage 84 6\_-
Mohmouth, OR$7301
April 13, 1954
Whachitower
c/o Servioe Desk
25 Columbis Helghis
Broskiyn, NY 11201
Dewr Brothen:

| are forwarding a dstter given me by one of our pubfshers on the 11th of April, As you
will notics the information & containa was quite s shock to the parents. John Dorman Sr. is not
Onoof Jshovalls Witnasses but has been very considerate with his wifs even aisiag her in
contacting Jshovaiv's Wiinesses when Bvey have moved from town to town. Through her hs has
Pt & great ded of trust in Jehovah's Witnesses and now is In 1 sisle of shock.

AS mestioned in e letter Sister Dorman catied Gonzalo Campos and he
admittad his gul to her and a3 the lettar shows he $8id he had spproached the ekiers in the

Congregation, howsver Slster Dorcan hes s hars time balleving this ince ha bad never
coniacted therm: sbewt ihe abuse he had rendemd thelr son John Jr.

The atders hare in Monmouth have noticed that John Jr. kas Sitle respect for any kind of
suthorlty, Bafors moving here we undérstood he had been a» unbaptized publisher, Ris vary
posaite this event in his e was quite traomatic.

it 5130 wottid seem doubtful to us that Gonzalo could have been recormmended to be &
mesmmammmormmummmmummmmm

e I 50cty ey bov 8 TG o B o . o P

2 A 38 YOUu &80
mmmm"l?uu-. mummmmmddruadmm,ﬁn
OVETIeN. - ;

—

!b&ﬂmﬂlﬁ“muﬂhﬂmwomwmmmﬂﬁom
reproach on Jehovah's organizetion. | am confident you will look (o this siuation.

May Jehovah continue to be with you brothers as we continus 10 draw nesr to this

Systems and.

’/?eam)ég Ovcasacn.
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SOV JUN 1 3 19g4

SDI:SSU June 9, 1994

BODY OF BLDERS

ENGLISH CONGREGATION OF
JEHOVAH'S WITNESSES, MONMOUTH, OR
¢/o XKENNETH NISSEN

$66 8 COLLEGE ST

MONMOUTH OR 97381

Dear Brothers:

We hereby acknowledge receipt of your letter about the
conduct of Gonzalo Campos. We appreciate your bringing this
matter to our attention. We have forwarded John a Manuela
Dorman’e letter to the slders of the Playa Pacfifica Spanish
Congregation in San Diego, Califormia. Therefore, please
reassurs the Dormans that matters are being looked into and
't'?at this kind of conduct ies not tolerated amcong Jehovah’s

tnepses.

May Jebovah continue to blems your faithful service, and

we take this opportunity to send our warm Christian love and
bast wighes,

Your brothers,

cc: Body of elders
Playa Pacifica Bpaniash Congregation, San Diego, CA

P.8. to the eldero:

Enclosed please find a photocopy of a self-explanatory
letter we have deeamed appropriate to send to you. We would
like to receive a report from you on whether this matter was
ever handled. Did Brother Campos confess his wxotg deeds? If
80, why was he recommended as a ministerial servant? If he
has not confessed his wrongdoing, you will need to confront
him with the accusations. Should he admit them, a judicial
committee should be appointed right away to determine his
degree of repentance.

We would appreciate a gromgr. reply on this matter in
view of the time that has already elapsed. When answering,
Please makd reference to this letter by date and deak symbola.
Thank you very much.
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KINGDOM HALL OF JEHOVAH'S WITNESSES
PLAYA PACIFICA SPANISH CONGREGATION 1 ADD U
SSU APR 2 11995

4243 YNGRAHAM STREET
SAN DIEGO, CA, 92109 815-273-3463

— o T B O BBrilT4 de 1995, T

Queridos hermancs: Watchtower

Se ha hecho un cambio pertinente de nuestro superintendente presidente
Luis Rivera. ElL hermano Florentino Gracia estara sirviendo como superin-
tendente presidente temporal hasta que el superintendente de circuito

nos visite.

ATTE. Sus hermanos trabajando en los intereses del Reino.

Comite de Servicio.

_jg?icmua@ﬁhn) GrrLn _ff’“fcz;;«”’igziffﬂﬂﬂﬁ-—- aﬂf%;*4ﬂﬁéﬁ;£§;kgﬂﬂé~
Eduardo ChaveX—8up.S. Gonzalf/ Campos Sed.

Florentino Gracia Sup.P.
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Congregacién Playa Pacifica Spanish
San Diego, California

3147 Clairamont Drive #4, San Diego, CA 920176434

4 de julio de 1950

Service Depariment

Watchiower Bible and Tract Socicty
of New York, Inc,

100 Watchiowes Drive

Pauelson, NY 125634204

Estimados Hermanos;

Les escribimos con respecto al caso de Gonzalo Campos. Ef fue expulsado el ¢ de
Junio de 1995 por abuso de menores El ha pedido restablecimiento tres veces, La Gltima
vez fue en enero del afio en curso. También tenemos a mano su carta SDG.SSE 7de
encro de 1997, En vista de Ia seriedad del asunto, y ala vez el tiempo que ha pasado
desde su expulsién, les queremos hacer unas preguntas. Pero, primero les damos un
cuadro completo de acuerdo con lag instrucciones de la carta def 14 de marzo de 1997 3
dirigida a “Todos los cuerpos de ancianos”. ¥

La tltina vez que e cometi6 el pecado fue en 1a primavera de 1995, cuando el  § o~ (.
tenia 25 o 26 aflos de edad. Sus victimas tenia 5, 6, 7. 11 aﬂosdeed:%ﬁ%ﬁluﬁmbaestzk#

hermanos que ssber de esto todavia estin disgustados con &1,

causado y la tr&ién de su puesto de Sup%tnmme. dos pncianas def
hermanos Kevin Phillips v Jesiis Martinez 38 Bliméntran dihais oot
hermano Eduardo Chévez entiende [a seriedad de] asunto pero a.1a vez

cuatro aflos de expulsion es bastante. A la vez, unos hermanos de am
creen que ya esbastante ¢l tiempo que tiene de expulsado.

E! 27 dejunio, ¢! hermano Eduardo Chavez, anciano de Linda Vista v Hermano
Ronald Cortez ¢s Playa Pacifica hablaron con Iz hermana_, la abuela de uno
de las victimas. Todavia ella esi muy lastimada y sentida por lo que paso, Ella llord a)
hablar de esto. Esta muy afectada por que ha afectado mucho a su hija, ( W w;j

2 madre de una victima), y nietosfera victima). Esta especialmente | ‘ f
decepcionado con Gonzalo POr que era anciano v le confiaban el cuidado de sus nietos A (ﬁ{ﬁ" !
veces ha tenido ganas de llamar a la poiicia, Hevarlos a donde Gonzalo v denunciarlo. No C s
obsiante. aunque ella esia muy [astimada. esti dispuesta a aceptar que Jehova lo perdone y 4L Lﬁ/%
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Playa Pacifica Spanish Congregation
San Diego, Califomnia
‘Clairemont Drive #4, San Dicgo, CA 92117-6434
July 4, 1999

Service Department

Watchtower Bible and Tract Society
of New Yok, Inc.

100 Watchtower Drive

Patterson, NY 12563-4204

Dear Brothers;

We are writing regarding the case of Gonzalo Campos. He was disfellowshipped on June 9, 1995 for
abusing of minors. He has requested reinstatement three times. The last time was in January of this year.
Also, we have in hand your letter dated SDG:SSE January 7, 1997. In view of the seriousness of the matter,
andatthesametimeﬂleﬁmethathaspassedsinoelﬁsdisfeﬁowshipping,wewmﬂdlikemasksome

questions. B, first we provide you the full picture in accord with the instructions in the March 14, 1997
letter addresses to “All bodies of eiders.”

Thclasttimshecommittedﬂ:esinwasinﬁncapﬁngoflws,whhcwas250r26yearsold. His
victims were 5, 6, 7, 11 years of age. He practiced this sin for a long time, During his years of being
baptized, he abused of five seven children and tried to abuse of two more. The community does not know of
all this and there was no publicity about this. Everything took place in the congregation and becanse of that
he was not prasecuted. Thevieﬁm'sfanailieshmwwhathappenedmdmanymunbmofamcongrcgaﬁon
and from the Linda Vista congregation know about it. He attended Linda Vista before. None of the victim
or their family members . victims and their families have moved out of state, A

family moved from the congregation , e abused of that family. The

two ago to supposedly
kill him. Butshedidnotﬁnﬂhimbecauseshewasmistakmwiﬂitlmmngrcgaﬁon, she went to Linda Vista.

two elders of the original committee Brothers
Kevin Phillips and Jesus Martinez find it hard to forgive him now. (have serious reservations) The third
brother Eduardo Chavez understands the seriousness of the matter but at the same time that four years of
being disfellowshipped is sufficient. At the same time, some brothers from both congregations believe that it
is now safficient time that he has been disfellowshipped.

On June 27, Brother Eduardo Chavez, elder in Linda Vista and Ronald Cortez of Playa Pacifica

spoke to one of the victims. is still very hurt and feels for what
happened. cried as she spoks about this. is very affected becanse it has affected very
much, ( the mother of one victim), is

especially disappointed with Gonzalo because he was an elder and she trusted him with the care of



t. At times she has had the urge to call the police, take them to Gonzalo and denounce him.
However, cventhongh  isveryhurt, :is willing to accept that Jehovah forgive him and



- Johnny Dorman (7 or 8...) One or two occasions
(was from Washington)
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SFG:SFH 5 de junio de 2000

CUERPO DE ANCIANOS

CONGREGACION PLAYA PACIFICA SPANISH
DE LOS TESTIGOS DE JEHOVA, SAN DIEGO, CA
C/ORONALD B CORTEZ

3147 CLAIREMONT DR APT 4

SAN DIEGO CA 92117-6434

Estimados hermanos:

TemmosaﬂemsomhmijJDb-SmlaqmmsindimqneGonnloCmmosha
sido restablecido. A continuacién lea proporcionamos nuestros comentarios para su informacién.

Con buena razén, La Aralaya del | do enero de 1997 dice en la pigina 29: *Un cristiano
adultodediﬂdoqmmmdpwndodcabmumlmenmdemmmdmmum
debilidad camal anormal. La experiencia muestra que esos adultos probablemente abusen de
otros niflos. Escicbqncmwdoshsqnenbmmdemmmmheuamctermpeado,
pero muchos lo hacen. thmmepdénmpnedelwelmpmden?-qlﬁ&:
probablemente sbusars de un nifio de muevo y quia no. (Jeremafas 17:9.) Por lo tanto, e} consejo
doPabhaTimoteoesaplicableconupeﬁalﬁletzaenelemdeloudultosbmﬁadosquc
mmummwmmmammmﬂ
seas participe do los pecados ajenos’. (1 Timoteo 5:22.) Para Ia proteccitn de nuestros hijos, un
hambrequehyaabtmdodemmnresmﬂeulmmqtﬁdﬂupmompumposidénde
responszbilidad en 18 congregacién®. Porcomiguimte,pme!biandehcmsreguﬁnym
mbros,nialaeongmgacimlocalnﬁaleociedadseledebuﬁvucmnuumenﬁdadqueha
ddcgndolmidﬁopoaiciénampmuquesmoddammoﬂguicnthaabundo
deshonestamente de un menor,

Tampoco se le utilizar{a como acomodador ni operador del sonido, ni para pasar los micréfonos,
representar 4 la congregacién en oracién, m presentar los anuncios en la Reunién de Servicio,
No serfa aconsejable utilizar su hogar como un encuentro para el Estudio de) Libro. No puede
ser lector para el Bstudio det Libro de Congregacién ni el Estudio de La Atelaya, ni debe dirigir
ninguna reunién para el servicio del campo. Tampoco cualifica como precursor auxiliar ni
regular. Aunque pudiera ofrecerse pars-ayudar con el mantenimiento general del Salén del
Reino sl que asiste, no se le aprobaria para trabajar en otros Salones de! Reino o Salopes de
Asambleas. Puede dar discursos estudiantiles en la Escnela del Ministerio Teocritico y
participar en partes de Ia Reunién de Servicio que no Impliquen ensehanza, con tal de que esto
no ofends a aquollos de la congregacion que sepan de sa pasado.



' CONGREGACION PLAYA PACIFICA SPANISH, SAN DIEGO, CA
5 DE JUNIO DE 2000
PAGINA 2

Sirvanse tener prescnte las siguientes instrucciones que se presentaron en la cara
confidencial de la Sociedad dirigida A TODOS LOS CUERPOS DE ANCIANOS con fecha del
14 de marzo de 1997, referente a los que son conocidos como personas que han abusado de up
menor, a saber: “Toda persona que haya manifestado debilidad en este campo deberia ser muy
consciente de que necesita privarse de estar a solas con un nifio. Deberd abstenerse de abrazar o
cargar cn brazos a los nifos, o de tener otras manifestaciones de carifio con etlos. Convendrs
que los ancianos adviertan bondadosamente a cuslquiera que vean haciendo algo que pueda
resultar en una tentacién o en causs de preocupacién para otros rmiembros de la congregacida,
(1 Cor. 10:12, 32.)". Esto incluiriz no permitir que nifios (sparte de sus hijos) pasen la noche en
5u €asa, 0o salir al servicio del campo acompatiado de un nifio o una nifla, no cultivar relacionss
amistosas con nifios, y asi por ¢l estilo.

extender ciertos privilegios a este hermang, Si ha continvado haciéndose para sf un buen
registro,sinohayqucjudepmtedesﬁ(s)vicﬁma(s)nidclou familiares de esta(s) y si ef cuerpo
deanm'mcunclnyaquanosu-iﬁ:medeuiﬁcaelqueseleeoncedmouospﬁvilegios
mmmmhconmaddn,mmnmumdespuedmmﬁralwwiedadexmmdom
ohmadmyrmmdaﬁommhecémpimquapodﬂanﬁlﬁmdemhmmm
BExpliquen con claridad cémo s siente(n) en estos momentos ll{s).vioﬁmq(s) y mpariunfes, y

Esperamos que lo antedicholesrwmeliﬁlmloadlasvenidemsaﬁndcquem“mmo
camndimoonuadvimtnymndrijooomhtmpestaddcnwia,oomocom‘mlesdeagnam
un pais irido™ para ¢l rebafio bajo su cnidado (Isaias 32:2; 1 Pedro 5:2). Por favor reciban um
expresion de amor wristiano y nuestros mejores deszos,

Sus hermanos,



Do Not Destroy

SFA JUN 6 2000
SFG:SFH June 5, 2000

BODY OF ELDER

PLAYA PACIFICA SPANISH CONGREGATION
OF JEHOVAH'S WITNESSES, SAN DIEGO, CA
C/ORONALD B CORTEZ

3147 CLAIRMONT DR APT 4

SAN DIEGO CA 92117-6434

Dear Brothers:

We have before us the S-79b-8 card in which you inform us that Gonzalo Campos has been reinstated.
We provide the following comments for your information.

With good reason, The Watchtower of January 1, 1997, mentions on page 29: “a dedicated adult
Christian who falls into the sin of child sexual abuse reveals an unnaturat fleshly weakness. Experience has
shown that such an adult may well molest other children. True, not every child molester repeats the sin, but
many do. And the congregation cannot read hearts to tell who is and who is not liable to molest children again.
(Jeremiah 17:9) Hence, Paul’s counsel to Timothy applies with special force in the case of baptized aduits who
have molested children: “Never tay your hands hastily upon any man; neither be a sharer in the sins of others.”
(1 Timothy 5:22) For the protection of our children, a man known to have been a child molester does not
qualify for a responsible position in the congregation.” Therefore, for the good of the congregation and its
members, neither the local congregation nor the Society should be viewed as an entity which has delegated
authority or position to a person who is known as someone who has molested a minor.

Afier having carefully analyzed and with prayer all the factors of the case of Brother Campos, our
opinion is that the aforementioned applies to him. Therefore, he should not be given any particular
congregation responsibility that could be interpreted as an assigned task, regardless of how small the task may
seem. He should not be used to care for the accounts, literature, magazines, subscriptions nor termitories.

Neither will he be used as an attendant, nor sound operator, or to pass microphones, represent the congregation
in prayer, or give announcements in the Service Meeting. It is not recommended to use his home as a Book
Study location. He cannot be reader for the Congregation Book Study or the Watchtower Study, nor should he
direct any meeting for field service. He does not qualify to be an auxiliary or regular pioneer. Although he may
offer to work with the peneral maintenance of the Kingdom Hall where he attends, he is not approved to work
on other Kingdom Hall or Assembly Halls. He may give student talks in the Theocratic Ministry School and

participate in the Service Meeting where teaching is not implied, so long as this does not offend those in the
congregation who know about his past.
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Keep in mind the following instructions that were presented in the Society’s confidential directed to
ALL BODIES OF ELDERS dated March 14, 1997, regarding those who are known as child molesters, namely:
“All persons who have manifested a weakness in this area should be conscience of the need to stay away from
being alone with children. They should not hug or carry children in their arms, or manifest other affection with
them. It would be good for the elders to kindly advise any who they see doing anything that could result in a
temptation or cause of precantion for any other members of the congregation. (1 Cor 10:12, 32.)". This
includes no permitting children (apart from his children) stay the night en their home, go out in field service
accompanied by a male or female child, not cultivate friendly relationships with children, and other similar
things.

After another few years have passed, you might ask if certain privileges could be granted to this brother.
If he has continued keeping a good report, if there is no outery from his vietim(s) nor their family and if the
body of elders conclude that it would not be a source of criticism if he were to be given other minor privileges
in the congregation, then you could write the Socicty expressing you observations and recommendations about
how you think he could be utilized in the congregation. Clearly explain how the victim(s) fell at this time, and
their family, and how the congregation views him now. You should wait to receive instructions from the
Society before extending to him certain privileges.

We hope that the aforementioned results useful to you in the coming days so you may be “like a hiding
place from the wind and a place of concealment from the rainstorm, like streams of water in a waterless

country” for those under you care{Isa 32 2; 1 Peter 5:2). Please receive an expression of our Christian love and
out best wishes.

Your brothers
{Signature}
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3 " NOTIFICACION @QNI@.EO@E)S;)L@EIAC[ON $825 JUN 55 1995

{Svanse escribir toda | informacidn a mibquina ¢ con fetrz de moide ¥ tinta.)

Playa Pacifica San_Diego CA 98806
Nombre de congregicitn Civdad Estado Numero de congregacidn
Gonzalo Campos 9 de Junio, 1995 AR oo
Nombre de la persona cxpulsada o desasociada Fecha del anuncio Fecha de
de expulsidn restablecimienio

o deszsociacidn

Marquen los encasiltados Conspondientes, si aplican: (RAnciano U Siervo ministerial 0 Precursor regujar o tspecial
0] Alistado con Ia Sociedad €omo Ja persona que recibe la lieraturs o

"j] @ N @ T @[E STR @ W 125 revistas (Sitvanse enviar el nombre y la direccior nbeves.)

Ofensa(s) por Ia(s) cual(es) s eXPulso 2 Ja persona (si ella se desasocid, indiquen la razon):

Sirvanse proporcionar un resmmen breve, pero completo, de! “asunto: 1) ;Que condujo a Ja comisién del ma)? 2) iSe habia
aconsejado o censurado anteritrmente a |a persona? 3) ;Qué factores, incluso Ja falta de obras propias de arrepentimiento, los
llevaron a tomar su decision? (Vean e] punto nim. 3 a) dorso.) (Usen una hoja adiciona] & necesitan mis espacio.)

iQu¢ evidencia se presens del mml, tal como una confesidn, dos o0 mis testigos, etc.?

Firmas de tos ancianos que sirvicon en c! comité, (Escriban los nombres en letra de molde 0 3 miq

uina debajo de i Jineas.
Firmen ep las lineas.) (Si sc tran de una desasociacion, el comite seleccionado pars ¢

ratar el easo depe firmar.)

& la congregacian. Despuds que'la Sociedad reciba ectos
ios, se les devolvers ta urjeta S-79b-S. §i se restablece a la persona (o ella muere), envien 3 Ja Sociedad tarjeta
S-79b-3 y anoten ¢n sy copia de) brmulario S-77-§ 12 fecha de restablecimiento (o de la muerte),

8175 m (YEAN Ahm) . SEP 20 1995

Impicte o Elra,



INSTRUCCIONES A SEGUIR PARA 'IINFORMAR EXPULSIONES O DESASOCIACIONES -

E} comitd Judicial utiliard Jas tarjetas $-792-$ y $-79b-5 ¥ los formularios $-77.§ para suministrar informacion a I Sociedad
cuando manejen casos ga pulsion. Cuando uns persona se desasocia, se nombrard un comité para tratar el asunto, yel comiys

debe emplear estos mismos formularios para informar 2 12 Sociedad. Se utilizarén los formularios ¥ Jos sobres azyle: tspeciales
de 1a siguicnie maneca: .

Notificacién de Expulsitn ¢ Desasocincion (S-77-S): Lienen ef original y una copia al carbdp. Retengan Is copia al carbén en
los archivos confidenciales de )2 congregacion y envien <l original & la Sociedad en ¢ sobre azul especia),

Registro de Expulslén o Desssectacién (5-792-S y S-795-8): Llenen log originales de cada una de €s1as 1arjetas. Deben enviarse
a la Sociedad ambag tatjetas, la §-792-§ ¥ Ia §-79b-S, junto con e} formutario S5-77-S. Ss reiendrd en los srchivos de laSociedad
Ia tarjeta $-79a2-S. La Sociedad estampard en Ia tarjeta 5-79b-S a fechy en QUE ¢ hizo el registro y entonces Ja devolvers 3 1y

congregacion. Una ves que b reciban de vuelta, pongan Is tarjeta 5-79b-S, junto con su Copia del formulesig 5715, e los
archivos confidenciales de i congregacion,

Si se restablece a fa pgm o84 (o, clla mucre),.el seerptario debe poper, en, In tycicts 8. 57905 18 fechu c5.qua sucxia tsto,
firr;mrh Yy envierld*a' i’ Sociedad en gl sobre 42ul especial. También debe ré:m'xif';i, =i %fq&i__én u u’:m gzl formulario
5-772-5. EENUEASC i Bl Lt W

Sokres azules: Estos sobres azules especigles solo se usaran cuando ¢c envien & Ia Sociedad los formularios antes mencionados

¢ cuando se cnvie a la Sociedad correspondencia relacionada €on aunlos judicisles. Sirvante no urar los sobres avuley pana
enviar cuzlquier otra correspandencia, .

el el Ly it e B A A e T P L STy Lo

N i *. N . - e . ) aitgie ot ¥,
Ve a i, o latl et e, - L ey § 12t 2 e

o T LS SV L

R
.

e e A0 QUESE DEBEN RERASAR CUANO AN | CADALCASO. C\
C e e ted B s WS, ewipa oy g

I Los arreglos que tiene que hacer el cuerpo de ancia'i:ros'-piftasiﬁii-?h!i'lﬂgii& ‘u‘m&in’il'&"ﬁfr'qné"ﬁﬁ'ﬁl'en ¢) comité
Jjudicial, e LT Qe s G n e e

H ol LIS A

2 El procedimiento que debe teguir ef comité Judicial.

LG AR S T Y TE JPr TS TS . by -

J. La inform-qion ‘™S recieiite <en cuanto % .chmo: ientificar ¢f -.-'arrepe'hliitlienw-thrdade'ra 'Y -lat obris’propias del
lrlepen(i.ll;llsl'lloo_. . - ::.:' LA ] K2 PHIF T SamTe . a :‘E e e .3.: L . ergea -"alf-: -'-.'JE. £ % I R [
4. Las instrucciones sobre #mo ¢ncargarse de una apelacidn, en caso de que se apcle de la expulsién, .
* v
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DO NOT DESTROY
NOTIFICATION OF EXPULSION OR DISASSOCIATION
(Please write all information on typewriter or print in ink.)

JUNE 23, 1995
Playa Pacifica San Diego CA 98806
Name of Congregation City State Number of Congregation
Gonzalo Campos June 9, 1995 21/APR/00
Name of person expulsed or disassociated Date of announcement Date of
expulsion or reestablishment

disassociation

Mark the corresponding boxes, if applicable: ~ (X) Elder ( ) Ministerial servant ( ) Regular or
special precursor ( ) Listed with the Society as a
person that receives literature or magazines
(Please send new name and address.)

DO NOT DESTROY

Offense(s) for which the person was expulsed (if the person disassociated on his'her own, indicate the

reasony:

Please provide a brief summary, but complete, of the matter: 1) What led to the commission of the bad act
2) Had the person been advised or censured previously? 3) What factors, including the Jack of proper acts
of repentance, led the person to that decision? (See point number 3 in back.) (Use additional page if you
need more space.)

What evidence was presented of the bad act, such as a confession, two or more witnesses, etc.?

Signatures of the elders who served in the committee. (Print or typewrite the names under the line. Sign
on the line. (If this is a disassociation, the committee selected to deal with the case must sign.)

(Signature) (Signature)

Eduardo Chavez Florentino Garcia

(Signature) (Signature)

Jesus Martinez Kevin Phillips

Did the person appeal your decision? No If so, this form must be filled out and handed to the

appeals committee president, who shall send it to the Society with a letter of the appeals committee. If
the original committee wants to add more comments, it must do so in writing and give them to the appeals
committee so that it may send them to the Society.

If the person had been expelled or had disassociated himself/herself previously, indicate:
1. Date 2. Name of the person at that time
3. Date of reestablishment

4. Congregation that took the action:

Name of the Congregation City  State

NOTE: Send the original of this form to the Society along with cards S-79a-S and S-79b-S that you have
filled out. Retain a copy of this form in the confidential files of the congregation. After the Society
receives these forms, the card S-79b-8 will be returned to you. If the person is reestablished (or if the
person dies), send a card S-79b-S to the Society and indicate in your copy of Form $-77-S the date of
reestablishment (or of death).

(SEE BACK) September 20, 1995
S-77-8 2/92 Ww1000006 Printed in USA



INSTRUCTIONS TO FOLLOW TO INFORM
REGARDING EXPULSIONS OR DISASSOCIATIONS

The judicial committee shall use the cards S-79a-S and S-79b-S and form S-77-S to provide information
to the Society when managing expulsion cases. When a person disassociates himself/herself, a committee
shall be named to deal with the matter, and the committee must use these same forms to inform the
Society. The forms and the special blue envelope shall be used in the following manner:

Notification of expulsion or disassociation (S-77-S): Fill out the original and a carbon copy. Retain
carbon copy in the confidential files of the congregation and send the original to the Society in the special
blue envelope.

Registration of expulsion or disassociation (S-79a-S and S-79b-5: Fill out the originals of each of these
cards. both cards, S-79a-S and S-79b-S, must be sent to the Society, along with the form S-77-S. Card S-
70-S shall be retained in the files of the Society. The society shall stamp on card $-79b-S the date on
which the registration was made and then it shall return it to the congregation. Once you receive card S-
79b-S, place it along with your copy of Form S-77-S in the confidential files of the congregation.

If the person is reestablished (or dies), the secretary must place on card S-79b-S, the date on which this
happened, sign it and send it to the Society in the special blue envelope. This date must also be registered
in your copy of form $-77-S.
Blue envelopes: These special blue envelopes shall only be used when sending the aforementioned forms
to the Society or when sending to the Society correspondence related to judicial matters. Please do not
use the blue envelopes to send any other correspondence.

POINTS THAT MUST BE REVIEWED WHEN HANDLING EACH CASE

1. The arrangements that the body of elders must make in order to assign brothers capable of serving in
the judicial committee.

2. The procedure that the judicial committee must follow.
3. The most recent information regarding how to identify true repentance and acts proper of repentance.

4. The instructions regarding how to deal with an appeal, in case the expulsion is appealed.

WTO000007
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Comité Judicial
Congregacién Playa Pacifica Span.

/o Eduardo Chavez $SU Si:? ~ 6 1995
August 18, 1985

. WATCHTOWER
26 Columbia Heights
Brookiyn, NY 11201-2483

Estimados Mermanos:

Ests carta viene en respuesta a su comespondencia SDESSU 8 de agosto de 1668,
mmmmmawmmwmm.m
ds ia deciaraciin de tres victimes, Gonzalo &dmitio a todos los cargos presentados en

dmmymmdmamm. Agradecamos su atencién
& gele detally.




CMO Sep 5 1995

Judicial Committee
Playa Pacifica Spanish Congregation
c/o Eduardo Chavez

August 18, 1995

WATCHTOWER
25 Columbia Heights
Brooklyn, NY 11201-2483

Dear Brothers:

This letter comes in response to your comrespondence SDI:SSU August 8, 1995, regarding the omission of
evidence of the wrong committed by Gonzalo Campos. Apart from the statements of the three victims, Gonzalo
admitted to all the accusations presented in the judicial committee and shown on the disfellowshipping notice.
We appreciate your attention to this detail.

Your brothers,

{Signature} {Signature}
Eduardo Chavez Kevin Phillips
{Signature) {Signature}

Jesus Martinez Florentino Gracia
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Irwin M. Zalkin, Esq. (#89957)
Devin M. Storey, Esq. (#234271)
Michael J. Kinslow, Esq. (#238310)
THE ZALKIN LAW FIRM, P.C.
12555 High Bluff Drive, Suite 260
San Diego, CA 92130

Tel: 858/259-3011

Fax: 858/259-3015

Attorneys for Plaintiffs

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FOR THE COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO

John Dorman, Individually, and Joel
Gamboa, Individually,

Plaintiffs,

Defendant Doe 1, La Jolla Church;
Defendant Doe 2, Linda Vista Church;
Defendant Doe 3, Supervisory
Organization; Defendant Doe 4,
Perpetrator; and Does 5 through 100,
inclusive,

Defendants.

CASE NUMBER: 37-2010-00092450-CU-PO-CTL

THIRD AMENDED COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES
FOR:

NEGLIGENCE;
NEGLIGENT SUPERVISION/

FAILURE TO WARN;

NEGLIGENT HIRING/RETENTION
DELETED;

NEGLIGENT FAILURE TO WARN, TRAIN,
OR EDUCATE PLAINTIFF;

DELETED

DELETED;

SEXUAL BATTERY;

SEXUAL HARASSMENT; AND

0. BREACH OF FIDUCIARY DUTY AND / OR
CONFIDENTIAL RELATIONSHIP.

e N2

R adt i

[Demand for Jury Trial]

Nt St St et et et it gttt vwgt? St gt it “sepatet et et vt bt vt ot vttt vt “wmatt “smit? “ougat? “vugett gt “vmpuptt eput” it et “Smntt i Sttt et ot
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Based upon information and belief available to Plaintiffs, John Dorman and Joel
Gamboa, at the time of the filing of this Third Amended Complaint, Plaintiffs make the
following allegations:

PARTIES
1. Plaintiff, John Dorman, is an adult male. Plaintiff was a minor at the time of the
sexual abuse alleged herein. [n this Third Amended Complaint, Plaintiff John Dorman
asserts causes of action against Defendant Linda Vista Church, Defendant Supervisory
Organization, Defendant Perpetrator and Does 5 through 100 only.
1.1 Plaintiff, Joel Gamboa, is an adult male. Plaintiff was a minor at the time of the
sexual abuse alleged herein. In this Third Amended Complaint, Plaintiff Joel Gamboa
asserts causes of action against Defendant La Jolla Church, Defendant Linda Vista
Church, Defendant Supervisory Organization, Defendant Perpetrator and Does 5 through
100.
2. Defendant La Jolia Church (“La Jolla Church”) is a California corporation, authorized
to conduct business and conducting business in the State of California, with its principal
place of business in the County of San Diego, California. Defendant La Jolla Church has
responsibility for Jehovah’s Witness Church operations in the La Jolla area of California.
2.1. Defendant Linda Vista Church (“Linda Vista Church”) is an entity of unknown
designation, authorized to conduct business and conducting business in the State of
California, with its principal place of business in the County of San Diego, California.
Defendant Linda Vista Church has responsibility for Jehovah’s Witness Church operations
in the Linda Vista area of California.
2.2. Defendant Supervisory Organization ("Supervisory Organization”) is a branch of the
Jehovah'’s Witness religion of unknown business designation located in Brooklyn, New
York, and conducting business in the State of New York, and elsewhere. Defendant
Supervisory Organization is the highest level of Jehovah’s Witness governance, and is
responsible for administration of the Jehovah’s Witness Church worldwide, including
operations in California.

2.3. Defendant Gonzalo Campos (“Perpetrator ") was at all times relevant a member of

2.
THIRD AMENDED COMPLAINT FOR DARAGES
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the Jehovah's Witness Church. Perpetrator held various leadership positions within
Defendant La Jolla Church and Defendant Linda Vista Church. During the dates of abuse
of Plaintiffs, Perpetrator was a practicing speaker, ministerial servant and / or Elder in the
leadership at Defendant La Jolla Church, Defendant Linda Vista Church and Does 5
through 100, and was under the direct supervision, employ and control of Defendant La
Jolta Church, Defendant Linda Vista Church, Defendant Supervisory Organization and
Does 5 through 100.
3. Defendant Does 5 through 100, inclusive, are individuals and/or business or
corporate entities incorporated in and/or doing business in California whose true names
and capacities are unknown to Plaintiffs, who therefore sue such Defendants by such
fictitious names, and who will amend the Complaint to show the true names and capacities
of each such Doe Defendant when ascertained. Each such Defendant Doe is legally
responsible in some manner for the events, happenings and/or tortious and unlawful
conduct that caused the injuries and damages alleged in this Complaint.
4, Each Defendant is the agent, servant and/or employee of other Defendants, and
each Defendant was acting within the course and scope of his, her or its authority as an
agent, servant and/or employee of the other Defendants. The Defendants, and each of
them, are individuals, corporations, partnerships and other entities which engaged in,
joined in and conspired with the other wrongdoers in carrying out the tortious and unlawdul
activities described in this Complaint, and the Defendants, and each of them, ratified the
acts of the other Defendants as described in this Complaint.

BACKGROUND FACTS APPLICABLE TO ALL COUNTS

5. Plaintiff John Dorman was born on September 7, 1977. Plaintiff John Dorman was

repeatedly and viciously sexually abused by Perpetrator on numerous occasions between
1983 and 1985, when he was between the approximate ages of six and eight.

5.1.  Plaintiff John Dorman experienced a strict Jehovah'’s Witness upbringing. Plaintiff
John Dorman was taught to look at non-members of the Jehovah's Witness faith with

skepticism, and to trust in members of the Jehovah's Witness faith. Plaintiff John Dorman

3
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was taught to trust, respect and revere elders in the Jehovah's Witness Church. As a
minor in the Jehovah's Witness faith, Plaintiff John Dorman did not contemplate that an
elder in the Jehovah's Witness Church would mislead him.

9.1.1. Plaintiff John Dorman attended religious services with his mother at Defendant La
Jolla Church beginning in approximately 1982, and continued attending services there until
approximately late 1985, or early 1986. Plaintiff John Dorman attended religious services
with his mother at Defendant Linda Vista Church beginning in approximately 1981, and
continuing until approximately 1987. Plaintiff John Dorman and his mother attended
services regularly at both Defendant La Jolla Church and Defendant Linda Vista Church,
varying by the day of the week.

5.1.2. Plaintiffs are informed and believe, and on that basis allege, that between 1982 and
1987, Defendant Perpetrator held a position with Defendant La Jolla Church and
Defendant Linda Vista Church as a “pioneer.” As a pioneer, the Perpetrator made a
commitment to spend a certain number of hours each month involved in preaching activity.
Plaintiffs are informed and believe, and on that basis allege that regular pioneers must be
recommended by the congregation’s elders, before he or she can be appointed as a
regular pioneer.

5.1.3. While serving Defendant La Jolla Church and Defendant Linda Vista Church as a
pioneer, the Perpetrator performed activities such as preaching at religious services,
preaching at people’s homes, and providing bible study classes to Jehovah's Witness
children in the children’s homes.

5.1.4. The Perpetrator regularly taught Plaintiff John Dorman in the family home from
approximately 1982 through approximately 1987. The Perpetrator frequently picked up
Plaintiff John Dorman, and his mother, and took them to religious services at which the
Perpetrator preached.

5.1.5. Without the access to Plaintiff John Dorman created by the Perpetrator’s position
with Defendant La Jolla Church and Defendant Linda Vista Church as a pioneer, preacher

and bible study teacher, the Perpetrator could not have sexually molested Plaintiff John

4-
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Dorman.

5.2. Plaintiff Joel Gamboa was born on December 31, 1980. Plaintiff Joel Gamboa was
repeatedly and viciously sexually abused by Perpetrator from approximately 1988 until
approximately 1995. The abuse ceased when Plaintiff Joel Gamboa moved away from the
San Diego area in 1995.

5.3. Atthe time of the sexual abuse by Perpetrator, Joel Gamboa attended religious
services at Defendant Linda Vista Church. Perpetrator frequently spoke at religious
services at Defendant Linda Vista Church, and also was sent to Plaintiff Joel Gamboa’s
home by Defendant Linda Vista Church to instruct Plaintiff Joel Gamboa in Jehovah's
Witness matters.

5.4. Plaintiffs are informed and believe and on that basis allege that Defendant La Jolla
Church was aware that Perpetrator was providing Plaintiff Joel Gamboa instruction through
Defendant Linda Vista Church. Plaintiffs are further informed and believe and on that
basis allege that Defendant Linda Vista was aware that Perpetrator had been reproved for
his conduct in sexually abusing boys at Defendant La Jolla Church, but continued to allow
Perpetrator access to Joel Gamboa. Plaintiff Joel Gamboa was sexually abused during
these bible study classes taught by the Perpetrator.

5.4.1. Without the access to Plaintiff Joel Gamboa created by the Perpetrator’s position
with Defendant La Jolla Church and Defendant Linda Vista Church as a pioneer, preacher,
ministerial servant, elder and bible study teacher, the Perpetrator could not have sexually
molested Plaintiff Joel Gamboa.

5.5. Plaintiffs are informed and believe and on that basis allege that Defendant
Supervisory Organization exerts influence over which members of the Jehovah’s Witness
faith can be appointed as elders and ministerial servants. Plaintiffs are further informed
and believe and on that basis allege that Perpetrator could not have been appointed as an

elder or ministeriat servant without the approval of Defendant Supervisory Organization.
6. REMOVED. '

6.0.1. Plaintiffs are informed and believe and on that basis allege that, the Perpetrator was

-5-
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baptized Jehovah's Witness on September 27, 1980. Plaintiffs are further informed and
believe that the Perpetrator was extensively involved in both Defendant La Jolla Church
and Defendant Linda Vista Church from approximately 1982 through at least 1988. During
that time, the Perpetrator served as a pioneer, preached to the congregations at both
Defendant La Jolla Church and Defendant Linda Vista Church, preached to families in the
communities of both Defendant La Jolta Church and Defendant Linda Vista Church, and
taught bible study to Jehovah's Witness children from both Defendant La Jolla Church and
Defendant Linda Vista Church.

6.0.2. Plaintiffs are further informed and believe that in 1988, the Perpetrator was
appointed as a ministerial servant of Defendant La Jolla Church. Ministerial servants are
appointed to assist the elders with routine work in the local congregation. Plaintiffs are
further informed and believe that while serving as a ministerial servant, the Perpetrator
continued to preach fo the congregations of Defendant La Jolla Church and Defendant
Linda Vista Church, preach in local homes, and teach bible study to children. Plaintiffs are
further informed that the Perpetrator could not have been appointed as a ministerial
servant without the approval of Defendant Supervisory Organization.

6.0.3. Plaintiffs are informed and believe that in approximately June of 1993, the
Perpetrator was appointed as an elder of Defendant La Jolla Church. Each congregation
of Jehovah's Witnesses has a body of elders who are responsible for the governance of
the congregation, including selecting speakers, directing preaching and serving on
committees that investigate and decide disciplinary action cases and impose punishments.
The elders are the highest authority at the congregational level. Plaintiffs are further
informed that the Perpetrator could not have been appointed as an elder without the
approval of Defendant Supervisory Organization.

6.0.4. Plaintiffs are informed and believe and on that basis allege that by October of 1993,
at the latest, the Perpetrator had been selected as the Secretary of Defendant La Jolla
Church, and was therefore an officer of the corporation.

6.1. REMOVED.

-B-

THIRD AMENDED COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES




w 0 ~N O 0 AW N =

N N N NN D NN =S - s ek ad ek ek =l ol e
0O ~N & g kA W N 2 O @O 0~ O R W N =S O

6.1.1. Plaintiffs are informed and believe and on that basis allege that prior to his
appointment as an elder of Defendant La Jolla Church in 1993, the Perpetrator was
frequently chosen as a speaker to preach to the congregatioh by the elders and was being
groomed by the elders at Defendant La Jolla Church to become an elder himself.

6.2. REMOVED.

7 REMOVED.

7.0.1. In approximately December of 1993, or January of 1994, Plaintiff John Dorman
confided in his mother that he had been sexually abused by Perpetrator. On the night that
Mrs. Dorman learned that her son had been sexually abused by Pemetrator, she placed a
telephone call to an elder at Defendant La Jolla Church, Roberto Rivera, and reported the
abuse.

7.1. After getting off the phone with the elder from Defendant La Jolla Church, Mrs.
Dorman calied Perpetrator to confront him about the abuse of her son. Perpetrator
confessed that he had sexually abused Plaintiff John Domman, but defended himself by
saying that it had occurred several years earlier, and that he had been “reproved” by
Defendant La Jolla Church, which means that a judicial committee within Defendant La
Jolla Church determined that Perpetrator was considered to be repentant for his acts.
7.1.1. Plaintiffs are informed and believe and on that basis allege that Defendant La Jolla
Church and Defendant Linda Vista Church received complaints about sexual abuse by the
Perpetrator prior to the Perpetrator's appointment as an elder of Defendant La Jolla
Church.

7.1.2. Approximately the next day, Mrs. Dorman discussed the abuse with elder Jesus
Martinez from Defendant La Jolla Church.

7.1.3. Plaintiffs are informed and believe and on that basis allege that Mrs. Dorman also
spoke to elders with Defendant Linda Vista Church about the molestation of her son by the
Perpetrator.

7.1.4. Plaintiffs are informed and believe and on that basis allege that in approximately

December of 1993 or January of 1994, Mrs. Dorman reported the abuse of her son by the
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Perpetrator to Brother Ken Nissen with the Monmouth, Oregon Kingdom Hall. Plainiiffs are
further informed and believe that after speaking with Brother Nissen, Mrs. Dorman wrote a
letter of complaint to Defendant Supervisory Organization regarding the abuse.

8. In approximately 1995, Plainiiff John Dorman received a telephone call from an
elder from Defendant La Jolla Church. Plaintiff John Dorman was interviewed about the
abuse by Perpetrator, and was told that the statute of limitations had already expired for
both criminal and civil claims relating to the molestation by Perpetrator. This statement
was not correct when it was made. The civil statute of limitation had not expired on Plaintiff
John Doman’s claim at that time.

8.1. Plaintiff is informed and believes and on that basis alleges that the representative of
Defendant La Jolla Church that made this statement knew that it was incorrect when made,
and intentionally misled Plaintiff John Dorman so that he would be unable 1o exercise his
legal rights to press criminal charges or pursue a civil action resulting from the molestation
by Perpetrator.

8.2. Plaintiff John Doman reasonably relied on the statement by the repreéentative of
Defendant La Jolla Church that he was unable to pursue a civil action or press criminal
charges resulting from the molestation by Perpetrator due to the expiration of the statute of
limitations. Plaintiff, in reliance on the representations by the elder from Defendant La
Jolla Church, did not pursue criminal charges against Perpetrator, nor did he pursue civil
claims against Perpetrator or Defendant La Jolla Church.

8.3. Plaintiff John Dorman did not discover, and could not reasonably have discovered,
that the criminal and civil statutes of limitation had not expired in 1995, as represented by
the elder from Defendant La Jolla Church until January of 2010.

8.4. During her conversation with an elder from Defendant La Jolla Church, Mrs. Dorman
was told that Defendant was aware that Perpetrator had sexually abused children from

Defendant La Jolla Church, and that she should not pursue the matter any further. The
representative of Defendant La Jolla Church informed Mrs. Dorman that this was a church

matter, and Defendant La Jolla Church would take care of it. The elder at Defendant La
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Jolla Church also threatened that if Mrs. Dorman pursued there would be repercussions
that would effect her and her family’s standing in the local Jehovah's Witness community.
Plaintiffs are informed and believe and on that basis allege that the elder was Roberto
Rivera.

8.5. At the time the threat was made, Mrs. Dorman reasonably believed that the
representative of Defendant La Jolla Church would follow through on the threat and that
there would be dire consequences for her and her family.

8.6. This threat reasonably caused Mrs. Dorman to cease pursuing the matter of the
molestation of her son by Perpetrator and to accept and believe the representations of the
elder of Defendant La Jolla Church that the criminal and civil statutes of limitations had
expired by 1995.

8.7. Defendant La Jolla Church, by virtue of its threats against Mrs. Dorman and its

misleading statements to Plaintiff John Dorman, prevented Plaintiff John Dorman from
commencing an action at any earlier date. Defendant La Jolla Church is equitably
estopped from asserting the statute of limitations as a bar to Plaintiff Johﬁ Dorman’s
action.

9. Plaintiffs are informed and believe and on that basis allege that although Defendant
La Jolla Church was aware, prior to December of 1993, that Perpetrator had sexually
abused children at Defendant La Jolla Church, Defendant La Jolla Church determined that
Perpetrator was repentant for his sexual molestation of children and was retained in his
leadership position with Defendant La Jolla Church where he continued to have access to
children and continued to abuse Plaintiff Joel Gamboa. By retaining Perpetrator after
learning of his past sexual abuse of children, Defendant La Jolla Church ratified and
authorized Perpetrator’ conduct.

9.1. In approximately December of 1993 or January of 1994, Defendant La Jolla Church

gained actual knowledge that Plaintiff John Dorman was sexually abused by Perpetraior.
Notwithstanding this knowledge, Defendant La Jolla Church retained Perpetrator in his

leadership position with Defendant La Jolla Church. By refaining Perpetrator after learning
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of his sexual abuse of Plaintiff John Dorman, Defendant La Jolla Church ratified and
authorized Perpetrator' conduct.

9.1.1. Plaintiffs are informed and believe, and on that basis allege, that in March of 1994,
Defendant La Jolla Church merged into Defendant Linda Vista Church. Following the
merger, the Perpetrator remained an elder of Defendant Linda Vista Church and served as
the Secretary of corporation. Defendant Linda Vista Church thereby ratified the sexual
misconduct by the Perpetrator.

9.2. In approximately 1995, after his family had moved away from the San Diego area,
Plaintiff Joel Gamboa received a telephone call from at least two Jehovah's Withess
elders, who Plaintiff Joel Gamboa believed to be Gene Case and Salvador Flores. Joel
was asked if he had been sexually molested by Perpetrator. Joel Gamboa confirmed that
he had been sexually abused. Defendant La Jolla Church did not report the abuse to law
enforcement, did not offer any aid to Plaintiff Joel Gamboa in recovering or minimizing the
damage caused by the molestation, and Plaintiff Joel Gamboa is informed and believes
and on that basis alleges that Defendant La Jolla Church and Defendant Linda Vista
Church retained Perpetrator in his Ileadership positions. By doing these acts, Defendant La
Jolla Church and Defendant Linda Vista Church ratified and authorized Perpetrator
conduct.

9.3. Defendant La Jolla Church, having knowledge, prior to December of 1993, that
Perpetrator had committed acts of childhood sexual abuse, and retaining Perpetrator in a
leadership position authorized Perpetrator’ subsequent sexual abuse of children, including
Plaintiff Joel Gamboa.

10. Defendant La Jolla Church, through its Elders, ministerial servants, speakers,
employees, agents ad volunteers knew of unlawful sexual conduct by Perpetrator prior to
some or all of the molestation of Plaintiff Joel Gamboa.

10.1. After becoming aware of acts of childhood sexual abuse committed by Perpetrator,
Defendant La Jolla Church did not warn or aqlvise the congregation of the danger that

Perpetrator posed to children, or his past history of sexually abusing minors.
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10.2. Defendant La Jolla Church actively concealed Perpetrator' sexual abuse of children,
and prevented members of the congregation from learning of Petpetrator’ sexual abuse of
children.

10.3. Defendant La Jolla Church, notwithstanding its knowledge of acts of childhood
sexual abuse committed by Perpetrator, held Perpetrator out to the community and the
conregation, including Plaintiff Joel Gamboa, as a ministerial servant, speaker and / or
Elder in good standing with Defendant La Jolla Church. In doing so, Defendant La Jolla
Church represented that Plaintiff Joel Gamboa, and other minor parishioners, were safe in
Perpetrator’ presence and under his supervision. Defendant La Jolla Church knew these
representations to be false.

10.4. Defendant La Jolla Church had sole knowledge of Perpetrator history of sexually
abusing children. As a result of Defendant La Jolla Church’s affirative and active conduct
in suppressing information relating to Perpetrator’ sexual abuse of children, such facts
were not known or reasonably discoverable to Plaintiff Joel Gamboa.

10.5. By virtue of their superior knowledge of Perpetrator’ past history of sexually abusing
minors, and active conduct in preventing Plaintiff Joel Gamboa from ascertaining similar
knowledge, Defendant La Jolla Church assumed obligations to warn and or disclose the
danger posed by Perpetrator to Plaintiff Joel Gamboa and other parishioners.

10.6. Defendaht La Jolla Church, having knowledge of the high rates of recidivism among
individuals who commit childhood sexual abuse, and with knowledge that Perpetrator had
repeatedly engaged in acts of childhood sexual abuse even after being reprimanded and
reproved by Defendant La Jolla Church, retained Perpetrator in a leadership position with
Defendant La Jolla Church where he had access to children in conscious disregard of the
substantial likelihood that minor parishioners would be sexually abused as a result of its
actions. Defendant La Jolla Church fraudulently, intentionally and knowingly breached its

obligation by not warning Plaintiff Joel Gamboa of the risk posed by Perpetrator.
10.7. Defendant La Jolla Church affirnatively misrepresented to Plaintiff John Dorman in

approximately 1995 that the statute of limitations for both a criminal action against
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Perpetrator and a civil case resulting from the abuse had expired, and that no legal action
could be taken by Plaintiff John Dorman.

10.8. This representation was false when made since Plaintiff John Dorman had not
reached the age of majority and the civil statute of limitations had not even commenced
running. Defendant La Jolla Church and its agent and representatives knew this statement
to be false when uttered.

10.9. Plaintiff John Dorman reasonably relied on the statement to his detriment.

11.  The sexual abuse and exploitation of Plaintiff John Dorman and the circumstances
under which it occurred caused Plaintiff John Dorman to develop various psychological
coping mechanisms which reasonably made him incapable of ascertaining the resuiting
damages from that conduct, or the wrongfulness of Perpetrator’ conduct. Plaintiff John
Dorman did not begin to discover the causal relationship between the molestation and
adulthood psychological injuries until after the birth of his son in 2008. Thus, within the
three years prior to the filing of this Complaint, Plaintiff discovered that the psychological
injury or illness occurring after the age of majority was caused by the sexual abuse.

11.1. The sexual abuse and exploitation of Plaintiff Joel Gamboa and the circumstances
under which it occurred caused Plaintiff Joel Gamboa to develop various psychological
coping mechanisms which reasonably made him incapable of ascertaining the resulting
damages from that conduct, or the wrongfulness of Perpetrator’ conduct. In approximately
2008 or 2009, Plaintiff Joel Gamboa learned that Perpetrator was still associated with, and
attending Jehovah's Witness services in the San Diego area. At that time, Joel was forced
to revisit his victimization by Perpetrator, and discovered, for the first time, that
psychological injuries occurring during his adulthood were caused by the molestation by
Perpetrator. Thus, within the three years prior to the filing of this Complaint, Plaintiff
discovered that the psychological injury or illness occurring after the age of majority was

caused by the sexual abuse.

i
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EIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
NEGLIGENCE

(Plaintiff John Dorman Against Defendant Linda Vista Congregation, Defendant
Supervisory Organization and Does § through 100; Plaintiff Joel Gamboa Against
Defendant Linda Vista Congregation, Defendant La Jolla Congregation, Defendant

Supervisory Organization, and Does 5§ through 100)
12.  Plaintiffs incorporate all paragraphs of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.
13.  Defendants had a duty to protect the minor Plaintiffs when they were entrusted to
their care by Plaintiffs’ parents. Plaintiffs’ care, welfare, and/or physical custody was
temporarily entrusted to Defendants. Defendants voluntarily accepted the entrusted care
of Plaintiffs. As such, Defendants owed Plaintiffs, minor children, a special duty of care, in
addition to a duty of ordinary care, and owed Plaintiffs the higher duty of care that adults
dealing with children owe to protect them from ham.
14.  Defendants, by and through their agents, servants and employees, knew or
reasonably should have known of the Perpetrator’'s dangerous and exploitive propensities
and/or that the Perpetrator was an unfit agent. It was foreseeable that if Defendants did
not adequately exercise or provide the duty of care owed to children in their care, including
but not limited to Plaintiffs, the children entrusted to Defendants’ care would be vulnerable
to sexual abuse by the Perpetrator.
15.  Defendants breached their duty of care to the minor Plaintiffs by allowing the
Perpetrator to come into contact with the minor Plaintiffs without supervision; by failing to
adequately hire, supervise, or retain the Perpetrator who they permitted and enabled to
have access to Plaintiffs; by failing to investigate or otherwise confirm or deny such facts
about the Perpetrator; by failing té tell or concealing from Plaintiffs, Plaintiffs’ parents,
guardians, or law enforcement officials that the Perpetrator was or may have been sexually
abusing minors; by failing to tell or concealing from Plaintiffs’ parents, guardians, or law
enforcement officials that Plaintiffs were or may have been sexually abused after

Defendants knew or had reason to know that the Perpetrator may have sexually abused
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Plaintiffs, thereby enabling Plaintiffs to continue to be endangered and sexually abused,
and/or creating the circumstance where Plaintiffs were less likely to receive medical/mental
health care and treatment, thus exacerbating the harm done to Plaintiffs; and/or by holding
out the Perpetrator to the Plaintiffs and their parents or guardians as being in good
standing and trustworthy. Defendants cloaked within the facade of normalcy Defendants’
and/or the Perpetrator's contact and/or actions with the Plaintiffs and/or with other minors
who were victims of the Perpetrator, and/or disguised the nature of the sexual abuse and
contact.
16.  As aresult of the above-described conduct, Plaintiffs have suffered, and continue to
suffer great pain of mind and body, shock, emotional distress, physical manifestations of
emotional distress, embarrassment, loss of self-esteem, disgrace, humiliation, and loss of
enjoyment of life; have suffered and continue to suffer spiritually; were prevented and will
continue to be prevented from performing Plaintiffs’ daily activities and obtaining the full
enjoyment of life; have sustained and will continue to sustain loss of earnings and eaming
capacity; and/or have incurred and will continue to incur expenses for medical and
psychological treatment, therapy, and counseling.
SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
NEGLIGENT SUPERVISION/FAILURE TO WARN

(Plaintiff John Dorman Against Defendant Linda Vista Congregation, Defendant
Supervisory Organization and Does § through 100; Plaintiff Joel Gamboa Against
Defendant Linda Vista Congregation, Defendant La Jolla Congregation, Defendant

Supervisory Organization, and Does 5 through 100)
17.  Plaintiffs incorporate all paragraphs of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.
18.  Defendants had a duty to provide reasonable supervision of the Perpetrator; to use
reascnable care in investigating the Perpetrator; and to provide adequate warning to the
Plaintiffs, the Plaintifis’ families, minor students, and minor parishioners of the
Perpetrator’s dangerous propensities and unfitness.

19.  Defendants, by and through their agents, servants and employees, knew or
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reasonably should have known of the Pempetrator’s dangerous and exploitive propensities
and/or that the Perpetrator was an unfit agent. Despite such knowledge, Defendants
negligently failed to supervise the Perpetrator in the position of trust and authority as a
Jehovah's Witness speaker, ministerial servant, Elder, religious instructor, counselor,
surrogate parent, spiritual mentor, emotional mentor, and/or other authority figure, where
he was able to commit the wrongful acts against the Plaintiffs. Defendants failed to provide
reasonable supervision of the Perpetrator, failed to use reasonable care in investigating the
Perpetrator, and failed to provide adequate waming to Plaintiffs and Plaintiffs’ families of
the Perpetrator's dangerous propensities and unfitness. Defendants further failed to take
reasonable measures to prevent future sexual abuse.
20.  As aresult of the above-described conduct, Plaintiffs have suffered, and continue to
suffer great pain of mind and body, shock, emotional distress, physical manifestations of
emotional distress, embarrassment, loss of self-esteem, disgrace, humiliation, and loss of
enjoyment of life; have suffered and continue to suffer spiritually; were prevented and will
continue to be prevented from performing Plaintiffs’ daily activities and obtaining the full
enjoyment of life; have sustained and will continue to sustain loss of earnings and earning
capacity; and/or have incurred and will continue to incur expenses for medical and
psychological treatment, therapy, and counseling.
THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION
NEGLIGENT HIRING/RETENTION

(Plaintiff John Dorman Against Defendant Linda Vista Congregation, Defendant
Supervisory Organization and Does 5 through 100; Plaintiff Joel Gamboa Against
Defendant Linda Vista Congregation, Defendant La Jolla Congregation, Defendant

Supervisory Organization, and Does 5 through 100)
21.  Plaintiffs incorporate all paragraphs of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.
22. Defendants had a duty to not hire and/or retain the Perpetrator, and other
employees, agents, volunteers, and other representatives, given the Perpetrator's

dangerous and exploitive propensities.
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23. Defendant La Jolla Church, Defendant Linda Vista Church, Defendant Supervisory
Organization and Does § through 100, by and through their agents, servants and
employees, knew or reasonably should have known of the Perpetrator’s dangerous and
exploitive propensities and/or that the Perpetrator was an unfit agent. Despite such
knowledge, Defendants negligently hired and/or retained the Perpetrator in the position of
trust and authority as a Jehovah's Witness speaker, ministerial servant, Elder, religious
instructor, counselor, surrogate parent, spiritual mentor, emotional mentor, and/or other
authority figure, where he was able to commit the wrongful acts against the Plaintiffs.
Defendants failed to use reasonable care in investigating the Perpetrator and failed to
provide adequate waring to Plaintiffs and Plaintiffs’ families of the Perpetrator’s
dangerous propensities and unfitness. Defendants further failed to take reasonable
measures to prevent future sexual abuse.

24. As aresult of the above-described conduct, Plaintiffs have suffered, and continue to
suffer great pain of mind and body, shock, emotional distress, physical manifestations of
emotional distress, embarrassment, loss of self-esteem, disgrace, humiliation, and loss of
enjoyment of life; have suffered and continue to suffer spiritually; were prevented and will
continue to be prevented from performing Plaintiffs’ daily activities and obtaining the full
enjoyment of life; have sustained and will continue to sustain loss of earnings and eamning
capacity; and/or have incurred and will continue to incur expenses for medical and

psychological treatment, therapy, and counseling.

FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION
REMOVED
25. REMOVED
26. REMOVED
27. REMOVED
28. REMOVED
29. REMOVED
30. REMOVED
-16-




31. REMOVED
32. REMOVED
FIFTH CAUSE OF ACTION
NEGLIGENT FAILURE TO WARN, TRAIN, OR EDUCATE PLAINTIFF
(Plaintiff John Dorman Against Defendant Linda Vista Congregation, Defendant

Supervisory Organization and Does 5 through 100; Plaintiff Joel Gamboa Against
Defendant Linda Vista Congregation, Defendant La Jolla Congregation, Defendant
Supervisory Organization, and Does 5 through 100)

© 0 ~N O A W0 N

33.  Plaintiffs incorporate all paragraphs of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.

-
o

34. Defendants breached their duty to take reasonable protective measures to protect

—
—

Plaintiffs and other minor parishioners and/or students from the risk of childhood sexual

—
N

abuse by the Perpetrator, such as the failure to properly warn, train, or educate Plaintiffs

-
w

and other minor parishioners and/or students about how to avoid such a risk, pursuant to
Juarez v. Boy Scouts of America, Inc., 97 Cal.Rptr.2d 12, 81 Cal.App.4th 377 (2000).

Y
£

-
h

35. As aresult of the above-described conduct, Plaintiffs have suffered, and continue to

-
B

suffer great pain of mind and body, shock, emotional distress, physical manifestations of

—
-q

emotional distress, embarrassment, loss of self-esteem, disgrace, humiliation, and loss of
18 || enjoyment of life; have suffered and continue to suffer spiritually; were prevented and will
19 || continue to be prevented from performing Plaintiffs’ daily activities and obtaining the full
20 (| enjoyment of life; have sustained and will continue to sustain loss of earnings and earning
21 || capacity; and/or have incurred and will continue to incur expenses for medical and

22 | psychological treatment, therapy, and counseling.

23 SIXTH CAUSE OF ACTION

24 REMOVED

25| 36. REMOVED

26| 37. REMOVED

27| 38. REMOVED

28 39. REMOVED
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SEVENTH CAUSE OF ACTION

REMOVED
40. REMOVED
41. REMOVED
42. REMOVED
43. REMOVED
44. REMOVED
EIGHTH CAUSE OF ACTION

SEXUAL BATTERY (Civil Code § 1708.5)

(Plaintiff John Dorman Against Defendant Linda Vista Congregation, Defendant
Supervisory Organization, Defendant Perpetrator and Does 5 through 100; Plaintiff
Joel Gamboa Against Defendant Linda Vista Congregation, Defendant La Jolla
Congregation, Defendant Supervisory Organization, Defendant Perpetrator and Does
5 through 100)

45.  Plaintiffs incorporate all paragraphs of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.

46.  From approximately 1983 to 1985, the Perpetrator engaged in unpermitted, harmful
and offensive sexual contact upon the person of Plaintiff John Dorman, and Defendant La
Jolla Church, Defendant Linda Vista Church, Defendant Supervisory Organization and
Does 5 through 100 ratified or approved of that sexual contact.

47.  From approximately 1988 to approximately 1995, the Perpetrator engaged in
unpermitted, harmful and offensive sexual contact upon the person of Plaintiff Joel
Gamboa, and Defendant La Jolla Church, Defendant Linda Vista Church, Defendant
Supervisory Organization and Does 5 through 100 ratified or approved of that sexual
contact.

48.  As a result of the above-described conduct, Plaintiffs have suffered, and continue to

suffer great pain of mind and body, shock, emotional distress, physical manifestations of
emotional distress, embarrassment, loss of self-esteem, disgrace, humiliation, and loss of

enjoyment of life; have suffered and continue to suffer spiritually; were prevented and will
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continue to be prevented from performing Plaintiffs’ daily activities and obtaining the full
enjoyment of life; have sustained and will continue to sustain loss of earnings and eaming
capacity; and/or have incurred and will continue to incur expenses for medical and
psychological treatment, therapy, and counseling. Pursuant to Civil Code § 1708.5(c),
Plaintiffs are also entitled to injunctive relief for this cause of action pursuant, in which the
Perpetrator is enjoined from committing further acts of sexual battery.
NINTH CAUSE OF ACTION
SEXUAL HARASSMENT
(Plaintiff John Dorman Against Defendants Linda Vista Church, Defendant
Perpetrator and Does 5 through 100; Plaintiff Joel Gamboa Against Defendant La
Jolla Church, Defendant Linda Vista Church, Defendant Perpetrator and Does 5
through 100)

49.  Plaintiffs incorporate all paragraphs of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.

50.  During Plaintiff John Dorman’s time as a congregant, church member and student at
Defendant La Jolla Church, Perpetrator intentionally, recklessly and wontonly made sexual
advances, sexual solicitations, sexual comments and sexual requests and engaged in
other visual, verbal or physical conduct of a sexual nature based on Plaintiff John
Dorman’s gender that were unwelcome, pervasive and severe, including but not limited to
engaging in sexual talk with John Dorman and touching John Dorman in a sexually
motivated and illegal manner, all while Perpetrator was acting in the course and scope of
his agency with Defendant La Jolla Church and Does 5 through 100.

51.  During Plaintiff Joel Gamboa’s time as a congregant, church member and student at

' Defendant Linda Vista Church, Perpetrator intentionally, recklessly and wontonly made

sexual advances, sexual solicitations, sexual comments and sexual requests and engaged
in other visual, verbal or physical conduct of a sexual nature based on Plaintiff Joel
Gamboa's gender that were unwelcome, pervasive and severe, including but not limited to
engaging in sexual talk with Joel Gamboa and touching Joel Gamboa in a sexually

motivated and illegal manner, all while Perpetrator was acting in the course and scope of
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his agency with Defendant Linda Vista Church and Does 3 through 100.

52.  The incidents of sexual misconduct and sexual harassment outlined herein took
place while Plaintiff John Dorman was under the control of Perpetrator, in his capacity as a
ministerial servant, teacher and speaker at Defendant La Jolla Church and while
specifically acting on behalf of the Defendant La Jolla Church and Does 5 through 100.

53.  The incidents of sexual misconduct and sexual harassment outlined herein took
place while Plaintiff Joel Gamboa was under the control of Perpetrator, in his capacity as a
ministerial servant, teacher and speaker at Defendant La Jolla Church, and while
specifically acting on behalf of the Defendant La Jolla Church, Defendant Linda Vista
Church and Does 5 through 100.

54.  During Plaintiff John Dorman’s time as a church member, congregant and student at
Defendant La Jolla Church, Perpetrator intentionally, recklessly and wontonly did acts
which resulted in harmful and offensive contact with intimate parts of Plaintiff John
Dorman’s person, including but not limited to, using his position as a ministerial servant,
teacher and speaker to require Plaintiff John Dorman to give into his sexual suggestions,
and used his authority and position of trust to exploit John Dorman physically, sexually and
emotionally.

55.  During Plaintiff Joel Gamboa’s time as a church member, congregant and student at
Defendant Linda Vista Church, Perpetrator intentionally, recklessly and wontonly did acts
which resulted in harmful and offensive contact with intimate parts of Plaintiff Joel
Gamboa’s person, including but not limited to, using his position as a ministerial servant,
teacher and speaker to require Plaintiff Joel Gamboa to give into his sexual suggestions,
and used his authority and position of trust to exploit Joel Gamboa physically, sexually and
emotionally.

56.  Because of Plaintiff John Dorman’s relationship with Perpetrator, Plaintiff John
Dorman’s young age as a minor congregant and student, and Plaintiff John Dorman’s
inexperience, Plaintiff John Dorman was emotionally unable to terminate the contact he

had with Perpetrator.
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57.  Because of Plaintiff Joel Gamboa's relationship with Perpetrator, Plaintiff Joel
Gamboa’s young age as a congregant and student, and Plaintiff Joel Gamboa's
inexperience, Plaintiff Joel Gamboa was emotionally unable to terminate the contact he
had with Perpetrator.

58.  Because of Perpetrator’ position of authority over Plaintiff John Dorman, Plaintiff
John Dorman’s mental and emotional state, and Plaintiff John Dorman's young age under
the age of consent, Plaintiff John Dorman was unable to, and did not, give meaningful
consent to such acts.

59.  Because of Perpetrator’ position of authority over Plaintiff Joe| Gamboa, Plaintiff
Joel Gamboa's mental and emotional state, and Plaintiff Joel Gamboa's young age under
the age of consent, Plaintiff Joel Gamboa was unable to, and did not, give meaningful
consent to such acts.

60. Even though Defendant La Jolla Church, Defendant Linda Vista Church and Does 5
through 100 knew or should have known of these activities by Perpetrator, Defendant La
Jolla Church, Defendant Linda Vista Church and Does 5 through 100 did nothing to
investigate, supervise or monitor Perpetrator to ensure the safety of the minor students and
choir members.

61.  Defendant La Jolla Church, Defendant Linda Vista Church and Does 5 through
100's conduct was a breach of their duties to Plaintiffs.

63. As aresult of the above-described conduct, Plaintiffs have suffered and will continue
to suffer great pain of mind and body, shock, emotional distress, physical manifestations of
emotional distress, embarrassment, loss of self-esteem, disgrace, humiliation, and loss of
enjoyment of life; have suffered and will continue to suffer spiritually; were prevented and
will continue to be prevented from performing Plaintiffs’ daily activities and obtaining the full
enjoyment of life; have sustained and will continue to sustain loss of earnings and earning
capacity; and/or have incurred and will continue to incur expenses for medical and

psychological treatment, therapy, and counseling.
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TENTH CAUSE OF ACTION

BREACH OF FIDUCIARY DUTY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL RELATIONSHIP
e’ 1 ANDIVDR LUNFIDENTIAL RELATIONSHIP

(Plaintiff John Dorman Against Defendant Linda Vista Congregation, Defendant

Supervisory Organization, Defendant Perpetrator and Does 5 through 100; Plaintiff
Joel Gamboa Against Defendant Linda Vista Congregation, Defendant La Jolla
Congregation, Defendant Supervisory Organization, Defendant Perpetrator and Does
§ through 100)
64.  Plaintiffs incorporate all paragraphs of this Complaint as if fully set forth herein.
65. Because of Plaintiffs’ young ages, and because of the status of the Perpetrator as
an authority figure to Plaintiffs, Plaintiffs were vulnerable to the Perpetrator. The
Perpetrator sought Plaintiffs out, and was empowered by and accepted Plaintiffs’
vulnerability. Plaintiffs’ vulnerability also prevented Plaintiffs from effectively protecting
themselves.
66. By holding the Perpetrator out as a qualified pioneer, preacher, bible study teacher,
ministerial servant, counselor, surrogate parent, spiritual mentor, emotional mentor, elder
and/or any other authority figure, and by undertaking the religious and/or secular instruction
and spiritual and/or emotional counseling of Plaintiffs, Defendants entered into a fiduciary
and/or confidential relationship with the minor Plaintiffs.
67.  Defendants and each of them breached their fiduciary duty to Plaintiffs by engaging
in the negligent and wrongful conduct described herein.
68.  As a direct result of Defendants’ breach of their fiduciary duty, Plaintiffs have
suffered, and continue to suffer great pain of mind and body, shock, emotional distress,
physical manifestations of emotional distress, embarrassment, loss of self-esteem,
disgrace, humiliation, and loss of enjoyment of life; have suffered and continue to suffer
spiritually; were prevented and will continue to be prevented from performing Plaintiffs’
daily activities and obtaining the full enjoyment of life; have sustained and will continue to
sustain loss of earnings and earning capacity; and/or have incurred and will continue to

incur expenses for medical and psychological treatment, therapy, and counseling.
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WHEREFORE, Plaintiffs pray for damages; costs; interest: statutory/civil penalties
according to law; punitive damages against all Defendants: attorney’s fees and such other
relief as the court deems appropriate and just.

JURY DEMAND
Plaintiffs demand a jury trial on all issues so triable.
THE ZALKIN LAW FIRM, P.C.

Dated:g&“’/-; -// By: %

Devin M. Storey” >
Attorney for Plaintiffs
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